
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
THURSDAY, JUNE 3, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP HALL  

10990 CLINTON RD, MANCHESTER, MI 48158 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER / ESTABLISH QUORUM / PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE  
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

III. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES – MAY 6, 2021 
 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. WCRC Second Agreement 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Claims Listing for May 1, 2021 through May 31, 2021 
B. Assessor’s Contract  
C. Broadband Task Force Resolution 
D. Natural Areas Preservation Program – Nomination of Moyad Property 
E. Solar Energy Ordinance Discussion 

 
VII. REPORTS & CORRESPONDANCE 

A. Public Safety Report – Written report from Sheriff’s Department 
B. Supervisor’s Report  
C. Assessor’s Report  
D. Clerk’s Report 
E. Treasurer’s Report 
F. Trustees’ Report  
G. Zoning Administrator’s Report – Written report from Rodney Nanney 
H. Planning Commission Report – Minutes included in Board packet  
I. Broadband Task Force Report – Minutes included in Board packet 
J. Farmland Preservation Board Report – No meeting in May 

 
VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 6-May-21  Page 1 of 2 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
6-May-21 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:03 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance 
at Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 
Present: Trustee Faust; Trustee Fromhart; Trustee Ahrens Trustee McQueer; Trustee Oliver.  
Absent: N/A 
Citizen attendance: 2 
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
• None 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the 1-Apr-21 meeting minutes as amended – Mr. Oliver; support – Mr. Faust;  
vote – unanimous 
 

IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 
• Motion to approve the agenda as presented – Ms. McQueer; support – Ms. Ahrens; vote – unanimous. 

 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

            Gerken Materials Inc. 2020 Annual Report- Township engineer, Kristofer Enlow gave an overview of 
the Annual Report. 
 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Claims Listing 
• Motion to approve disbursements of $41,938.39 for general operations and $7,659.94, for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $49,598.53 for the month of April – Ms. Fromhart; support – Mr. Oliver; 
vote – unanimous. 

B. WCRC Draft Agreements 
•  Motion to approve the 2021 WCRC agreement for $64,440.09 subject to replacement of AA limestone. 

– Mr. Oliver; support – Mr. Faust. vote – unanimous 
• Work to include roadside berm removal, ditching, tree cutting, shaping the existing surface, the 

application of 8” (C.I.P.) of 23a limestone (approximately 3,200 tons) with associated dust control and 
project restoration. March revenue (last fiscal year) sharing will be down about $14,192. 

• Work to include placement of two (2) solid applications of contract brine on all certified local 
gravel/limestone roads within the township, including an additional third pass on Kies Road between 
Austin Road and Clinton Road and on Allen Road between Hogan Road and Clinton Road.  Estimated 
171,440 gallons @ $0.189 per gallon. 

 
 
 

VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Public Safety Report 
• A written report from the sheriff is included in the board packet. 

 
B. Supervisor’s Report 
• See board packet plus, 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 6-May-21  Page 2 of 2 

o Spoke with Mark McCulloch from WCRC regarding Bartlett Rd resurfacing project that Gerken 
materials completed. 

o PFAS testing for the slug removal for the Bridgewater Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 

 
C. Assessor’s Report 
• No report was received from the assessor. 

 
D. Clerk’s Report 
• Clean up day is tentatively September 18, 2021. 
• May 4 election went great.  

 
E. Treasurer’s Report  
• Received settlement.  

 
F. Trustees’ Report 
• Trustee Faust 

o Sewer repairs completed. 
 

• Trustee Oliver 
o WWBA meeting, everything is good. Doug Par is now their soil erosion inspector. 

 
G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 
• A written report from Mr. Nanney is included in the board packet. 

 
H. Broadband Task Force Report 
• There was no meeting in April; 

 
I. Planning Commission 
• See board packet. 

 
J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 
• No quorum for April meeting. 

 
VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• None 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m. 

 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 1-Apr-21  Page 1 of 2 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
1-Apr-21 meeting called to order by Supervisor Fromhart at 7:02 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance at 
Bridgewater Township Hall, 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI. 
Present: Trustee Faust; Trustee Fromhart; Trustee Oliver; Trustee Ahrens Trustee McQueer 
Absent: None 
Citizen attendance: 2 
 

II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
• None 

 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Motion to approve the 4-Mar-21 meeting minutes as amended – Ms. Fromhart; support – Mr. Faust 
vote-unanimous. 

 
IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA 

• Motion to approve the agenda as presented – Ms. Fromhart; support – Ms. McQueer. 
            vote unanimous. 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
• Motion to approve tabling discussion regarding Gerken Material Inc. 2020 annual report to May’s board 

meeting. – Ms. Fromhart; support – Mr. Faust. 
            vote unanimous. 
 

VI. WESTERN WASTENAW RECYCLING AUTHORITY RESOLUTION 
• Motion to approve resolution 2021-08 to approve the Western Washtenaw Recycling Authority 

operating and maintenance recycling fees for new and existing dwelling units for the years               
2021-2025. – Ms. Fromhart; support – Ms. Ahrens.  

• Roll call vote:  
• Trustee Faust – yes Trustee Fromhart – yes Trustee McQueer – yes 

Trustee Oliver - yes Trustee Ahrens- yes 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval of Claims Listing 
• Motion to approve disbursements of $66,704.35 for general operations and $21,886.17 for sewer 

operations; total expenditure of $88,591.12 for the month of March – Mr. Oliver;  
support – Ms. Ahrens. - vote unanimous. 

B. Village of Clinton Fire Contract 2021-2023  
• Motion to accept the Village of Clinton Fire Contract 2021-2023– Ms. McQueer; support – Mr. Oliver. 

         vote unanimous. 
 

C. Jon Way 2021 Mowing Bid 
• Motion to accept the Jon Way 2021 Mowing Bid – Ms. McQueer: support – Ms.Ahrens. 

            vote unanimous. 
 

D. 2021 Local Road Projects Discussion 
• Will continue with two brine applications. 



Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees Minutes 

Meeting Date: 1-Apr-21  Page 2 of 2 

• Requesting new bid for draining and stone application for a section of Allen Hogan rd. 
• Will continue discussion next month. 

 
VIII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Public Safety Report 
• A written report from the sheriff is included in the board packet 

 
B. Supervisor’s Report 
• See board packet. 
• Discussed the current land tribunal for the Hansen trust. 
• Motion to NOT agree to delay Hansen Trust general call 

until September 2021. – Ms. Fromhart; support – Mr. Faust. 
            vote unanimous. 

C. Assessor’s Report 
• Report on file. 
•  

D. Clerk’s Report 
• Receiving AV ballots for May 4, in person voting will be at Clinton High school 
• Clean up day will be September 18, 2021. 

 
E. Treasurer’s Report  
• No report. 
•  

F. Trustees’ Report 
• Trustee Faust 

o None 
• Trustee Oliver 

o None 
G. Zoning Administrator’s Report 
• A written report from Mr. Nanney is included in the board packet. 

 
H. Broadband Task Force Report 
• No meeting in March. 
 

I. Planning Commission 
• No meeting in March. 

 
J. Farmland Preservation Board Report 
• No meeting in March 

 
IX. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

• None 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
• Ms. Fromhart adjourned the meeting at 9:15 p.m.  

             
 



2021 BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _______, 2021, by and between the 
Township Board of Bridgewater Township, Washtenaw County, parties of the first part and the Board 
of Washtenaw County Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 
 
WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made upon the local roads 
in the Township of Bridgewater, and   
 
WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement under the provisions in Act 51 
of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 
 
IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will accomplish the improvements 
as specified herein, all in accordance with the standards of the parties of the second part. 
 
1. Hogan Road, Allen Road to old gravel pit entrance, 0.6 miles northerly: 

Work to include roadside berm removal, ditching, tree cutting, shaping the existing 
surface, the application of 8” (C.I.P.) of 23a limestone (approximately 3,200 tons) with 
associated dust control and project restoration.  
Estimated project cost:  $   72,700.00 

 
 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 
 
2021 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM 
 Hogan Road, Allen Road to old gravel pit entrance, 0.6 miles northerly $   72,700.00 
 
 Less WCRC 2021 Conventional Matching Funds $   20,610.99 
 Less WCRC 2020 Drainage Matching Funds (carryover) $     3,850.00 
 
ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2021: $   48,239.01 
 
FOR BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP: 
 
 
___________________________________ ____________________________________  
Laurie Fromhart, Supervisor        Witness 
 
 
___________________________________ ____________________________________  
Michelle McQueer, Clerk        Witness 
 
FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 
 
 
___________________________________ _____________________________________  
Barbara Ryan Fuller, Chair        Witness 
 
 
_________________________________      _____________________________________  
Sheryl Soderholm Siddall, Managing Director Witness 



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

1/4

Re: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

From: Laurie Fromhart (bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com)

To: harmonj@wcroads.org

Cc: siddalls@wcroads.org; freemanr@wcroads.org; harrisk@wcroads.org; bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com;
bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com; faustsandandgravel@gmail.com; gm.lawncare@yahoo.com;
barb@provide.net

Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021, 02:36 PM EDT

Jim,

Thank you for your reply.  It's unfortunate the County is unwilling to attend our Township Board
meeting.  I think it's always productive when one is willing to come to the table.  

It's been the practice of the Road Commission to hold annual meetings with the Township Board
(prior to Covid-19) and is beneficial to continue to do so.  This is a prime example of the benefit of
having the Road Commission in attendance when the Township Board is discussing road
projects.  The topic of the 21aa limestone came up during our discussions at our May meeting
and due to the Road Commission's deadline of May 21st we proceeded with the conditional
approval.

We are not questioning the Road Commission's experience or expertise but we are very familiar
with the condition of our roads with two trustees that have significant experience and knowledge
in the field.  It's the very lack of fines with 21aa we are seeking as we don't wish to invest funds
again in Hogan Road only to have the same result of a slimy mess.  The other roads you mention
in the Township I believe are primary roads which receive additional material on a regular basis.

I will share your response with the Township Board and see if Trustee Faust or Trustee Oliver is
available to attend a meeting with you, Sheryl, Ken, and Roark.

Respectfully,

Laurie Fromhart
Bridgewater Township Supervisor
10990 Clinton Rd
Manchester, MI  48158
Cell:  734.223.2766
Email:  bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

On Tuesday, May 25, 2021, 02:58:37 PM EDT, Harmon, Jim <harmonj@wcroads.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Laurie,
 
Sheryl, Roark, Ken and I met today and we respectfully decline your invitation to attend the June 3rd

BOT meeting to discuss the proposed Hogan Road improvements.  We see no benefit in publicly
rehashing the settled issue of material substitution. 



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

2/4

 
The Road Commission supports improvement of Hogan Road between Allen Road and the old gravel
pit entrance located approximately 0.6 miles northerly and as described in the attached agreement.  As
you know, this project came at the Township’s request and identified as a priority following its
consideration of several other local road improvement proposals from the Road Commission. 
Improvements to Hogan Road would include roadside berm removal, ditching, tree cutting, shaping the
existing road surface and the application of 8” (compacted-in-place) of 23a limestone (3,200 tons), with
associated dust control and project restoration at an estimated cost of $72,700.  Road Commission local
matching funds would be applied to this project, as requested in your previous email, resulting in the
Township’s estimated share of the project equaling $48,239.01.
 
At its last meeting, the BOT approved the Hogan Road improvements, but conditioned its approval on
the Road Commission substituting the specified 23a limestone for 21aa limestone.  The Road
Commission was not consulted about a material substitution prior to the BOT conditioning its approval. 
The Road Commission would not have agreed to the material substitution had it been consulted. 
Nevertheless, the Road Commission did reject the material substitution upon receipt of notification from
you of the BOT’s conditional approval (reference email from Director of Operations Jim Harmon
5/12/2021 and second email from Managing Director Sheryl Siddall later that afternoon).  Over decades
of road maintenance experience the Road Commission concluded that 21aa limestone is unsuitable as
a surface aggregate.  The material is graded too coarsely and lacks sufficient fines as compared to 23a
limestone.  Recent improvements to unpaved primary roads in Bridgewater Township including
McCollum Road, Braun Road, Burmeister Road and Kaiser Road serve as good examples of the
suitability and effectiveness of 23a limestone.  Improvements just completed by the Road Commission
on Parker Road between Austin Road and Bethel Church Road also serves as just another example of
the suitability and effectiveness of 23a limestone as a surface aggregate.
 
Sheryl, Ken, Roark and I are interested in meeting with you and a trustee to discuss strategies to
improve the local road system in the township.  Please contact Sheryl or me if you would like to
schedule a meeting.
 
With best regards,
Jim
 
 

James D. Harmon, P.E.
Director of Operations
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan
 
Direct: (734) 327-6653 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  The information in this transmission is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It may be legally privileged
and confidential. If you have received this information in error, please notify us immediately and delete this transmission and any other documents, files
and information transmitted herewith. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited.
 
 
From: Harmon, Jim 

 Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:19 AM
 To: Laurie Fromhart <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com>

 Cc: Freeman, Roark <freemanr@wcroads.org>; Siddall, Sheryl <siddalls@wcroads.org>
 Subject: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

 
Good morning Laurie,
 
Thank you for providing the signed dust control agreement.  Staff will recommend approval to our Board
for its June 1 regular meeting and a fully executed agreement will be returned to you for your records
following approval.

http://www.wcroads.org/
https://www.facebook.com/washtenawroads/


5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

3/4

 
With regard to Hogan Road, thank you for the invitation to attend your June 3rd BOT meeting.  We will
discuss staff availability and interest in participating early next week and I will get back with you.  Please
know that the Road Commission desires to enter into agreement with the Township to improve Hogan
Road.  However, further conversation of a material substitution would be unproductive.  I have drafted
the attached 2021 Bridgewater Township Second Agreement for Hogan Road as proposed and applying
the applicable remaining matching funds as requested.
 
Respectfully yours,
Jim
 

James D. Harmon, P.E.
Director of Operations
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan
 
Direct: (734) 327-6653 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  The information in this transmission is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It may be legally privileged
and confidential. If you have received this information in error, please notify us immediately and delete this transmission and any other documents, files
and information transmitted herewith. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited.
 
 
From: Laurie Fromhart <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com> 

 Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 7:39 PM
 To: Harmon, Jim <harmonj@wcroads.org>; Siddall, Sheryl <siddalls@wcroads.org>; Freeman, Roark

<freemanr@wcroads.org>; Barb Fuller <barb@provide.net>
 Cc: Michelle McQueer <bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com>; Amy Ahrens

<bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com>; Geoffrey Oliver <gm.lawncare@yahoo.com>; Dave Faust
<faustsandandgravel@gmail.com>

 Subject: Dust Control Agreement
 
[External Sender]
 
Jim,
 
Please find attached the executed dust control agreement for Bridgewater Township.  At this
time we are also requesting remaining matching funds be carried over and be designated for
improvements to Hogan Road. 
 
I would also like to extend an invitation to you, Roark, Sheryl, and Barb to our June 3rd Board
meeting at 7 pm so we can have an in depth discussion regarding improvements to Hogan
Road.   I'm hopeful through a productive discussion we can gain a better understanding of each
other's position and perhaps reach an agreement that satisfies all parties.
 
I look forward to your response.
 
Respectfully,
 
Laurie Fromhart

 Bridgewater Township Supervisor
10990 Clinton Rd
Manchester, MI  48158
Cell:  734.223.2766

http://www.wcroads.org/
https://www.facebook.com/washtenawroads/
mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com
mailto:harmonj@wcroads.org
mailto:siddalls@wcroads.org
mailto:freemanr@wcroads.org
mailto:barb@provide.net
mailto:bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com
mailto:bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com
mailto:gm.lawncare@yahoo.com
mailto:faustsandandgravel@gmail.com


5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township

4/4

2021_Bridgewater Township Second Agreement_5-21-2021.pdf
83.4kB

Email:  bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com
 

mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com


Apr '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
Clean-up Day Grant 0 2,500 -2,500
Clean Up Donation 0 100 -100
4402 · Property tax - operation 0 82,000 -82,000
4405 · Property tax - fire millage 0 50,763 -50,763
4447 · Tax administration fee 0 33,500 -33,500
4448 · Tax collection fees 0 3,500 -3,500
4460 · Township permits 0 500 -500
4465 · Land division fees 0 600 -600
4574 · Revenue sharing 25,186 151,577 -126,391
4600 · Collection Fee-Sewer Fund 0 1,000 -1,000
4665 · Interest Income 4 300 -296
4672 · Other Income 0 200 -200
4675 · Metro Auth.-restricted to roads 0 3,800 -3,800

Total Income 25,190 330,340 -305,150

Gross Profit 25,190 330,340 -305,150

Expense
5101000 · Township Board

5101703 · Trustee salary 816 4,896 -4,080
5101727 · Township supplies & expenses 0 684 -684
5101770 · Conferences & Training 0 500 -500

Total 5101000 · Township Board 816 6,080 -5,264

5171000 · Supervisor
5171703 · Supervisor Salary 2,653 15,920 -13,267
5171727 · Supervisor Expense 342 1,000 -658
5209000 · Assessor

5209705 · Board of Review expenses 0 1,700 -1,700
5209805 · Assessor Wages 3,550 22,800 -19,250
5209810 · Assessor Expense 0 2,800 -2,800
5209000 · Assessor - Other 500

Total 5209000 · Assessor 4,050 27,300 -23,250

Total 5171000 · Supervisor 7,046 44,220 -37,174

5173000 · Other General Government
5173715 · Social Security 812 5,000 -4,188
5173801 · Attorney & Consulting Expenses 240 2,000 -1,760
5173802 · Audit fees 0 5,000 -5,000
5173811 · Membership fees & dues 1,853 2,100 -247
5173895 · Website Administrator 500 500 0
5173912 · Insurance & Bonds -618 6,500 -7,118

Total 5173000 · Other General Government 2,787 21,100 -18,313

Bridgewater Township
May 28, 2021 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2021 through March 2022

Page 1



Apr '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget

5215700 · Clerk
5173900 · Printing & publishing 0 400 -400
5174810 · Deputy Clerk 420 1,600 -1,180
5191727 · Election expense 0 2,000 -2,000
5215703 · Clerk salary 2,757 16,539 -13,783
5215727 · Clerk supplies & expense 368 3,200 -2,832

Total 5215700 · Clerk 3,545 23,739 -20,194

5253700 · Treasurer
5253701 · Tax Collection Expense 0 2,500 -2,500
5253703 · Treasurer salary 2,994 17,967 -14,973
5253704 · Deputy Treasurer Wages 0 1,600 -1,600
5253727 · Treasurer supplies & expenses 0 2,000 -2,000

Total 5253700 · Treasurer 2,994 24,067 -21,073

5265000 · Building & Grounds
5265728 · Maintenance & Utilities 973 7,000 -6,027
5265925 · Cemetery care 595 2,500 -1,905
5265980 · Building improvement & equipmen 0 1,000 -1,000

Total 5265000 · Building & Grounds 1,568 10,500 -8,932

5301800 · Public Safety
5339727 · Fire protection billing expense 30,496 75,000 -44,504

Total 5301800 · Public Safety 30,496 75,000 -44,504

5400700 · Planning & zoning
5400701 · Planning

5400727 · Planning comm. wage & expense 675 5,700 -5,025
5400801 · PC Attorney Fees 75 0 75
5400803 · Planning consultant - on-going 1,296 7,000 -5,704
5411810 · Conferences & Training 0 1,000 -1,000

Total 5400701 · Planning 2,046 13,700 -11,654

5410726 · Zoning
5410704 · Land Division Processing Fees 200 1,700 -1,500
5410727 · Zoning ad.wage & expense 1,304 7,500 -6,196
5411727 · Zon Bd of Appeals Expense 0 400 -400

Total 5410726 · Zoning 1,504 9,600 -8,096

Total 5400700 · Planning & zoning 3,550 23,300 -19,750

Bridgewater Township
May 28, 2021 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2021 through March 2022

Page 2



Apr '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget

5440000 · Public works
5440846 · Road Improvements 0 40,000 -40,000
5440847 · Drains at large 54,834 54,834 -0
5440849 · Clean-up Day 0 2,500 -2,500
5440852 · Street lighting 731 4,500 -3,769

Total 5440000 · Public works 55,565 101,834 -46,269

5500000 · Contingencies 0 500 -500

Total Expense 108,366 330,340 -221,974

Net Income -83,176 0 -83,176

Bridgewater Township
May 28, 2021 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2021 through March 2022

Page 3



May 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1002 · General Checking-Key Bank 98,961.17
1010 · General Savings-Key Bank 94,340.72
1016 · Bank of Ann Arbor 5yr 103,665.96
1017 · Old National 5 yr 113,811.78

Total Checking/Savings 410,779.63

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Receivable 762.00

Total Accounts Receivable 762.00

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance 6,912.00
1034 · Tax Receivable-PPT -32.61
1050 · Current Year Tx Roll Receivable

1090 · Due from County - Settlement -2,971.78
1050 · Current Year Tx Roll Receivable - Other -1,162.15

Total 1050 · Current Year Tx Roll Receivable -4,133.93

1081 · Due from Sewer Operations -1,771.47
1085 · Due From Tax Fund -2,210.00
1087 · Due from Dr. Samuels -100.67
1201 · Accounts Receivable 2 1,590.00

Total Other Current Assets 253.32

Total Current Assets 411,794.95

Fixed Assets
1600 · Buildings 98,329.35
1610 · Equipment 28,244.21
1620 · Land 70,863.09
1630 · Siding & Windows 17,049.00
1640 · Township Hall Improvements 54,079.30
1650 · Accumulated Depreciation -95,648.85

Total Fixed Assets 172,916.10

TOTAL ASSETS 584,711.05

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable -793.96

Total Accounts Payable -793.96

Credit Cards
2050 · Comerica - Clerk/Treasurer -1,018.91

Total Credit Cards -1,018.91

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Payroll Liabilities -377.79

Bridgewater Township General Fund
May 28, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



May 31, 21

2217 · Escrow Deposits Payable
2220 · Due to SMR-Elliott parcel 2,500.00
2233 · Due to SMR-Crego/Peltcs 2,157.50
2252 · Due Metro General Contractors 1,000.00
2253-01 · Due to Bridgewater Commons 485.00
2253-02 · Bridgewater Commons - Landscapi 2,000.00
2255 · Barbu Escrow -688.52

Total 2217 · Escrow Deposits Payable 7,453.98

Total Other Current Liabilities 7,076.19

Total Current Liabilities 5,263.32

Total Liabilities 5,263.32

Equity
3900 · Fund Balance 489,707.15
3940 · Invested in Capital Assets, Net 172,916.84
Net Income -83,176.26

Total Equity 579,447.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 584,711.05

Bridgewater Township General Fund
May 28, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 2



 May 28, 2021  Bridgewater Township Sewer Operation
 Monthly Expenses

 May 2021
Type Date Num Split Amount

May 21

Bill 05/31/2021 EFT DTE Energy Electricity 1,764.17

Bill 05/31/2021 1513 Faust Sand & Gravel, Inc. -SPLIT- 3,177.30

Bill 05/31/2021 EFT Frontier Phone Service 69.78

Bill 05/31/2021 1514 Jon Way Building & Grounds Maintenance 300.00

Bill 05/31/2021 1515 Village of Manchester Plant Operator 2,911.28
May 21 8,222.53

CLERK

TREASURER

 Page 1 of 1



Apr 1 - May 28, 21 Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income Master Account
Interest Income Checking 4.24 0.00

Total Interest Income Master Account 4.24 0.00

Operation Maintenance Income 16,380.00 0.00

Total Income 16,384.24 0.00

Gross Profit 16,384.24 0.00

Expense
Collection System

Collection System Equip Repairs 2,188.14 0.00
Grinder Pump repairs 657.00 0.00
Miss Dig Locator Service 69.57 0.00

Total Collection System 2,914.71 0.00

Treatment Plant
Electricity 1,764.17 0.00
Phone Service 69.78 0.00
Plant Operator 2,911.28 0.00

Total Treatment Plant 4,745.23 0.00

Total Expense 7,659.94 0.00

Net Ordinary Income 8,724.30 0.00

Net Income 8,724.30 0.00

Bridgewater Township Sewer Operation
May 28, 21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 1 through May 28, 2021

Page 1



May 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Key-Sewer O/M

Capital Improvements Reserve 30,000.00
Key-Sewer O/M - Other 30,338.70

Total Key-Sewer O/M 60,338.70

Key Sewer O/M Saving 103,147.17
Key Sewer Retirement Checking 77,244.60

Total Checking/Savings 240,730.47

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable 15,650.00

Total Accounts Receivable 15,650.00

Other Current Assets
Due From Tax 5,705.38
Taxes Receivable Special Asst 6,164.90
Undeposited Funds 100.00

Total Other Current Assets 11,970.28

Total Current Assets 268,350.75

Fixed Assets
Accessory Building 53,320.02
Accumulated Depr - Access Bldg -9,360.65
Equipment 101,752.20
Accumulated Depr - Equipment -30,125.44
Sewer System Plant 1,966,444.05
Accumulated Depr - Sewer System -680,061.78
Land 55,355.06

Total Fixed Assets 1,457,323.46

Other Assets
Special Assessment Receivable 11,794.96

Total Other Assets 11,794.96

TOTAL ASSETS 1,737,469.17

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2004 Bond Pmt Due in One Yr -74,024.00

Total Other Current Liabilities -74,024.00

Total Current Liabilities -74,024.00

Total Liabilities -74,024.00

Equity
Invested in capital assets, net 1,317,951.48
Restricted for Debt Service 240,753.85
Unrestricted Funds (QB RE acct) 252,286.07
Net Income 501.77

Total Equity 1,811,493.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,737,469.17

Bridgewater Township Sewer Operation
May 28, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



CLAYTON & MARY RIDER, ASSESSING SERVICES 
MARY A. SELOVER-RIDER, MAAO PPE 
CLAYTON G. RIDER, JR. MAAO PPE 

 
 
 

Bridgewater Township Contract 
 

June 1, 2021 
 
This contract is made starting June 1, 2021 between the Township of Bridgewater, Washtenaw Count, 
Michigan hereafter referred to as “the Township” and Mary Selover-Rider, hereafter referred to as “the 
Contractor” or “the Assessor”. 

 
1. The contract will be for a period of over three years duration, beginning June 1, 2021 and 

ending May 31, 2023. 
 

2. The contract is for a period exceeding one year and under the terms herein may be reopened 
for negotiation by either party at the end of a 12-month period if there is a change in 
workload, laws or regulations affecting assessing requirements and duties. 

 
3. Either Mary Rider or Clayton Rider will fill required office hours. 

 
4. Mary Rider will certify and sign the assessment roll. In an emergency situation the 

Township Board may authorize Clayton Rider to sign the roll. 
 

5. Contractor duties: 
 

a. Shall maintain township office working hours on a weekly basis for 48 weeks of the 
year. A one-half day shall be 3 hours. Office hours selected by the contractor must 
be mutually agreed upon between the contractor and the Township and consistent 
from week to week for the convenience of the public. Field work shall be done on a 
timely, regular basis at the sole discretion of the contractor. No office hours shall be 
held during the days of Board of Review. 

 
b. Shall maintain Bridgewater Township’s assessment roll including Ad Valorem roll 

and the Industrial Facility Tax rolls. 
 

c. Shall assess all new construction and parcel land divisions. 
 

d. Shall, through sale studies, monitor, maintain, and adjust when necessary ECF’s, 
Land Values, and Neighborhood Values. 

 
e. Shall complete all State and County forms and reports as necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 

TELEPHONE: 517.980.6819 | FACSIMILE: 517.913.6126 | EMAIL: mrider2760@aol.com 

ADDRESS: PO Box 188 | Haslett, Michigan 48840 



Bridgewater Township Contract 
 

 
 

5. Contractor duties: 

2) Shall maintain township office working hours on a weekly basis for 46 weeks of 
the year. A one-half day shall be 3 hours. Office hours selected by the contractor 
must be mutually agreed upon between the contractor and the Township and 
consistent from week to week for the convenience of the public. Field work shall 
be done on timely, regular basis at the sole discretion of the contractor. No 
office hours shall be held during the days of Board of Review. 

 
3) Shall be available for consultation with the Board of Review and individual 

property owners. 
 

4) Shall monitor and evaluate Personal Property Statements and perform Audits as 
necessary. 

 
5) The contractor only shall make all township name, address and principal 

residence exemption changes on a regular basis. 
 

6) Shall handle all small Tax Tribunal and State Tax Commission hearing cases 
and represent the best interests of the Township. For full tribunal will meet with 
the Township Board and discuss how they want to handle full tribunal, if they 
want to hire an attorney and an appraiser the cost for these services will be paid 
by the Township. 

6. Township Responsibilities: 

a) Shall provide current property description cards, tax map books, and all other 
information relating to the assessing duties. 

b) Shall provide office space and furniture, computer and printers, copy machine, 
cameras and office supplies during the duration of the contract. 

c) Shall provide all maps as needed. 

d) Shall supply necessary software programs and the maintenance required on all 
software programs. 

e) Shall supply the assessor with copies of all Land Division Approval Permits, 
Building Permits, zoning changes, and new city water and sewer system and fire 
calls. These items must have the tax codes and property owners name and 
address entered on the paperwork. 

7. Compensation: 
a) Compensation for item one is $16,449, for item two is $2,742, for item 3 is 

$658, item 4 is $548, item 5 is $658 and item 6 is $1,645. This is to be paid 
through the course of the Contractual Year. 

b) Shall pay for all mileage directly related to the Township at the published IRS 
rate. 

c) Reimbursement of all long-distance phone calls made away from the township 
office in following up with required township duties shall be paid monthly when 
presented with records accordingly. 



Bridgewater Township Contract 
 

 
d) Contractor and Supervisor will come to an agreement for necessary time away 

from the office including continuing education, Tax Tribunal and State Tax 
Commission Meetings. No additional compensation for attending Tax Tribunal 
and State Tax Commission. The cost for continuing education will be paid for 
by the contractor unless the Township specifically wants the contractor to 
attending a particular program. 

e) Time off shall be granted if scheduled office day falls on the following 
recognized holidays: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor 
Day, Thanksgiving Day and the following Friday, Christmas Eve day and 
Christmas. 

f) There will be no required office hours between Christmas and New Year’s Day 
so time can be spent in the field. 

g) All studies, reports, background material and other products of the Assessor for 
the Township shall become the property of the Township and be turned over to 
the Township at the end of the contract. 

h) The Contractor shall backup each day's work on the computer and a backup 
disc. 

i) The contract may be cancelled by either party with a sixty-day written notice. 
 
 
 

Bridgewater Township Supervisor Date 
 
 

Bridgewater Township Clerk Date 
 
 

Mary A. Selover-Rider Date 



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: Sharon Township requests your help!

1/3

Re: Sharon Township requests your help!

From: Chelsea Mikel (mikel.chelsea@gmail.com)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com; bridgewatertwpassessor@yahoo.com

Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021, 02:14 PM EDT

Thank you for the information about your assessor pay!! I may have not communicated our request well enough or am a
little confused. 

Would there be any chance you guys would be willing to help with the questions I asked in the email!? 👇

We are asking 4 townships close in size to us for: 

-A copy of your current year budget 
-A copy of any payroll or wage resolution you may have 
-And any other info on how you may go about wage decisions/pay increases/etc. 

Any information or help on this would be greatly appreciated!!!

Thank you! 

On Tue, May 4, 2021 at 9:11 PM Mary Rider <bridgewatertwpassessor@yahoo.com> wrote:
This is a survey done in 2018 for Assessor by the City of Milan: 
 
Unit # of Parcels Days per Week Yearly Salary

City of Milan 3,300 2-1/2  $36,000/yr 

City of Saline (Assessor) 4,050 Full Time  $58,224 - $75,691 
City of Saline (Asst
Assessor) 4,050 Full Time  $44,785 - $58,224 

Milan Township 1,100 1/2 $21,000

York Township 3,215 1/2 $55,000

Sharon Township 1,200 1/2 $12,000

Sylvan Township 1,900 2-1/2 $33,600

Exeter Township 2,127 1 $24,205

Bridgewater Township 1,160 1/2 $20,700

Summerfield Township 1,800 1/2 $27,600

Freedom Township 1,218  $18,000

Manchester Township 3,103 1/2 $56,000

Conway Township 1,858 1 $27,600
Handy Township       
(Village/DDA/LDFA/Special
Assmt Dist)

5,000 3 $66,300

Putnam Township        6,000 2 $53,400

mailto:bridgewatertwpassessor@yahoo.com


BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT 

AFFORDABLE COUNTYWIDE BROADBAND ACCESS 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-09 

 

At a regular meeting of the Bridgewater Township Board, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at 

the Township Hal,l 10990 Clinton Road, Manchester, MI 48158, on the 3rd day of June, 2021, at 

7:00 p.m. 

PRESENT: Ahrens, Faust, Fromhart, McQueer, Oliver 

ABSENT:   None 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Trustee _____________and seconded 

by Trustee ________________________. 

WHEREAS, access to high-speed broadband service is critical to the township’s mission of 

supporting the health, safety, well being, quality of life and productivity for all residents, 

educational pursuits, not-for-profits, medical services, and businesses throughout the township. 

WHEREAS, access to high-speed broadband for many residents and businesses in the 

township is unavailable or prohibitively expensive; and 

WHEREAS, since March of 2020, the Coronavirus pandemic has proven the absolute necessity 

of digital connectivity; and  

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Broadband Task Force has taken measures to achieve 

countywide high-speed broadband coverage; through grant opportunities nearly 66% of the rural 

county will be digitally connected to high-speed internet through the Rural Digital Opportunity 

Fund (RDOF) program; and  

WHEREAS, approximately 3,700 homes, countywide, will remain unserved after RDOF, a 

challenge the Broadband Task Force is addressing through the exploration of additional grant 

and public/private partnership opportunities; and  

WHEREAS, President Biden’s American Rescue Plan stimulus funding specifically identifies the 

construction of high-speed broadband infrastructure as an encouraged use of the funds; and  



WHEREAS, allocation of ARP funding to incentivize a public/private partnership could close the 

digital divide that exists in Washtenaw County and bring high-speed internet access to 100% of 

county residents, regardless of their address, making Washtenaw the first county in the State of 

Michigan to do so  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees, 

encourages the Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners to allocate ARP funding to a high-

speed broadband public/private partnership that serves to connect every home and business in 

Washtenaw County, thus achieving true high-speed broadband equity and is conducive to the 

development and implementation of a robust, affordable and sustainable high speed broadband 

service for Bridgewater Township.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Bridgewater Township Board of Trustees continues to 

support the efforts of the Washtenaw County Broadband Task Force in its mission to bring 

affordable high-speed broadband to Bridgewater Township. 

A vote on the above Resolution was taken and was as follows: 

ADOPTED: 

 YEAS:   _________________________________________________ 

 NAYS:   _________________________________________________ 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW ) 
 
I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Township of Bridgewater, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain 
proceedings taken by the Township Board of said Township at a regular meeting held on the 3rd 
day of June, 2021. 
             
      _______________________________________ 
      [Clerk Name], Township Clerk 

 
 



  

 
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission Tel:  (734) 971-6337 
2230 Platt Road / P.O. Box 8645  Fax: (734) 971-6386 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107-8645 washtenaw.org/parks                                                                                        

Washtenaw  County Parks and Recreation Commission  

 

  

 
April 1, 2021 
 
Laurie Fromhart 
Supervisor, Bridgewater Township 
10990 Clinton Road 
Manchester, MI 48158 
 
Dear Ms. Fromhart 
 
Per the terms of the Consent Judgement of 2013, I am reaching out to you to inform you that a 
nomination from Moyad property, including tax parcel numbers Q-17-03-300-005; Q-17-03-400-001; 
Q-17-03-100-004; Q-17-03-200-011, was received by our Natural Area Preservation Program (NAPP) 
in 2019.  The property was review by the Natural Area Technical Advisory Committee (NATAC) at the 
time and the property was designated as a high priority for acquisition, excluding the parcels with the 
houses and buildings.  However, the landowner is only interested in selling the property in its entirety.  
Based on the limited uses allowed under the Natural Area Preservation Program (NAPP) funding, if 
the entire parcel is purchased with NAPP funding, the houses and buildings would need to be 
demolished. 
 
As follow up, staff has reached out to the County historical district for an evaluation of the historical 
importance of the building.  It was determined that while there is some architectural and local historic 
significance to the buildings and land, there are better examples of its architecture and early German 
settler history elsewhere in Bridgewater Township.  
 
All of this said, NATAC and staff have expressed significant concerns over demolishing the buildings 
given their current condition and historical nature.  Based on these discussions and the court 
judgement I am reaching out to you for the Township consideration and feedback if Washtenaw 
County Parks and Recreation were to pursue the purchase of the property through NAPP. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Coy P. Vaughn 
Director 
 
 
 



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: Moyad Property - Bridgewater Township

1/2

Re: Moyad Property - Bridgewater Township

From: Laurie Fromhart (bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com)

To: leikamg@washtenaw.org

Cc: bridgewatertwpclerk@yahoo.com; bridgewatertwptreasurer@yahoo.com; faustsandandgravel@gmail.com;
gm.lawncare@yahoo.com

Bcc: lucas@lucaslawpc.com

Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021, 08:27 PM EDT

Ginny,

Unfortunately I never received Coy's letter in the mail.  I would agree the mail is not very reliable
these days.  If I had received it I would've responded right away and included it on the Board's
May 6th agenda.  I'm a little surprised the County waited almost 45 days before following up on
their letter.

I was previously contacted by Margaret (Rosie) Pahl Donaldson via phone on March 1st
regarding the subject property and expressed my concerns and opposition then to any possible
purchase or demolition of the Moyad estate. The Board did discuss the County's interest in the
property at our March 4th meeting and were generally opposed to the purchase and demolition of
the estate for a variety of reasons.

I would be happy to set up a time to meet with you to discuss the Township's concerns in more
detail. I would also like to extend an invitation to the NATAC committee and County staff to attend
our next Township Board meeting on June 3rd at 7:00 pm so they can hear the collective voice of
the Board on this matter.  

Respectfully,

Laurie Fromhart
Bridgewater Township Supervisor
10990 Clinton Rd
Manchester, MI  48158
Cell:  734.223.2766
Email:  bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

On Thursday, May 13, 2021, 12:57:34 PM EDT, Ginny L. Leikam <leikamg@washtenaw.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Laurie,
 
Several weeks ago, Coy Vaughn signed and sent the attached letter to you regarding a property under
consideration for purchase in Bridgewater Township.  With so many still working from home and mail
being a little unreliable at times, I wanted to follow up with you and send this via email as well.  I am
happy to set up a time to talk to you about this property and provide more details.  Our committee
(NATAC) and staff look forward to getting feedback from the Township.



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Re: Moyad Property - Bridgewater Township

2/2

Bridgwater Township Letter.doc
39.5kB

image001.png
8.3kB

 
If you’d like to discuss, the best way to reach me is cell phone, 734-646-3336.
 
Best,
Ginny
 
 
Due to COVID-19 health & safety measures, access to the Parks Administration Office is limited to appointments
only. For the latest updates on COVID-19 in Washtenaw County, visit washtenaw.org/covid19.
 
 

Ginny Leikam 
Superintendent of Park Planning and NAPP | Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission
t. (734)971-6337 x 320
c. (734) 646-3336
e.trocchiog@washtenaw.org | w. washtenaw.org/parks

Parks Administration | 2230 Platt Rd., P.O. Box 8645, Ann Arbor, MI 48104

 
 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwashtenaw.org%2Fcovid19&data=04%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7C6629f0f13a414d64126408d88b47fc3b%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637412488570938566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6sV1CXgGgLvGJBSRzgEYbrWJD8m71c%2FGei8973deITk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwashtenaw.org%2Fparks&data=02%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7Cced61da985c345d5712d08d7c07fae39%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637189526921175159&sdata=xleoZVhVxLuxl6kZyTjAaztRnBx1ASw7J8KlV5Drpq8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:trocchiog@washtenaw.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwashtenaw.org%2Fparks&data=02%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7Cced61da985c345d5712d08d7c07fae39%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637189526921185113&sdata=da8ZjPpu7KGUK9fy%2FyCBS2%2FMsJhlnteSi0h6aMATEMo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fwcparc%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7Cced61da985c345d5712d08d7c07fae39%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637189526921185113&sdata=%2FVa3jT2%2FbOxkdzJsmlPAuzBKihUyiDuBnIqE8JMIB%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCs1Z5O3Qa8nJ1Xb8AChg1Yw&data=02%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7Cced61da985c345d5712d08d7c07fae39%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637189526921185113&sdata=vkeoJk%2FNhVRVfPGMi8tQD8zMxJ1hhiRjpDkoSv8jnTc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwashtenawcountyparks%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctrocchiog%40washtenaw.org%7Cced61da985c345d5712d08d7c07fae39%7C940f79927c85414e8cb10632dd3a5282%7C0%7C0%7C637189526921195070&sdata=tO2BMXarRtIrb7swqqLzksHYQINAXmxdeoZ9OQVhlcE%3D&reserved=0


1 
 

Historical Home Research 
 

11040 E. Austin Road, Bridgewater Township, Manchester, MI 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Manchester Area Historical Society 
February 12, 2021 

 
1.  This report details historical research conducted on parcels of property located at 11040 E. Austin Road in 

Bridgewater Township, identified by the following parcel numbers on the Washtenaw County Parcel website and 
the Map Washtenaw website. These properties are owned by M. F. Realty LLC, Dr. Robert F. Moyad, Manager, 
of Ann Arbor, Michigan. 

 
Parcel Number               Taxpayer Name    Property Street Address Property City Property Zip 
Q -17-03-200-011 MF REALTY LLC   11040 E AUSTIN RD 11080 MANCHESTER 48158 
Q -17-03-300-005 MF REALTY LLC   11040 E AUSTIN RD 11080 MANCHESTER 48158 
Q -17-03-400-001 MF REALTY LLC   11040 E AUSTIN RD 11080 MANCHESTER 48158 
Q -17-03-400-003 MF REALTY LLC   11040 E AUSTIN RD 11080 MANCHESTER 48158 
 
These properties are generally located north of East Austin Road, and include both a homestead parcel (300-005) 
and three land parcels (200-011, 400-003, and 400-001), between Ernst Rd. and Schneider Rd., which includes 
significant frontage on Columbia Lake and portions of the former Lake Shore and Southern Michigan Railroad 
railbed. 
 
This report focuses primarily on Parcels 300-005 and 200-011, which contain the homestead, surrounding 
outbuildings, and acreage on Columbia Lake. These parcels are in both the E ½ of the SW corner, the E ½ of the 
NW corner, and the W ½ of the SE quarter, of Section 3, Bridgewater Township. 
 
The subject area and homestead is outlined in Figure 1 below. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 1 – Reference Property, 11040 E. Austin Road, Manchester, Michigan 
 
 
 



2 
 

2.  The homestead property at 11040 E. Austin Road is shown in the Figure 2 photo below. 

 
Figure 2 – Current Home at 11040 E. Austin Rd. 

 
The primary home has been used on an occasional basis by Dr. Moyad and family members as a second or vacation home. 
The home also contains an apartment, occasionally leased to other parties over the years. There is also a caretaker’s home 
on the property, currently leased. The primary home consists of two former individual homes which were combined by 
Rudolf R. Paul in the 1930-1940s period (more discussion on this below). 
 
3.  The land constituting the homestead parcel was purchased from the US Government Land Office, Bureau of Land 
Management, by James W. Hill (SE ¼ of SW ¼, Section 3) on September 2, 1835, and by Abram Runion and Gansen 
Underhill (SW ¼ of SE ¼, Section 3) on October 1, 1835. There is no evidence that any of these men developed the 
referenced property, but rather bought it as an investment at the low government rate of $ 1.25 per acre, with the intent 
of reselling it during the land boom of the period. James W. Hill was the first settler in Freedom Township (circa 1831), 
locating his homestead on what is now Pfaus Road in Freedom Township, and is considered the founder of Freedom 
Township. 
 
4.  We have not researched the various land transactions involving these men which occurred on a speculative basis from 
1835 onward without any physical settlement of the referenced land, until the purchase of the parcels along the west side 
of Columbia Lake and that land fronting south towards the current Austin Road by Andreas (Andrew) Schillinger on 
January 18, 1847.  Per Liber X, Page 520, of the Washtenaw County deeds, Solomon Gilbert of Providence, Rhode Island, 
conveyed to Andrew Schillinger of Freedom Township for $350 approximately 88 acres on the west and south sides of 
Columbia Lake. Schillinger thus became the first permanent occupant of the subject of this report. 
 



3 
 

Andrew Schillinger (1796-1881), born in Baden, Germany, his second wife Fenne Marie Dresselhaus (1808-1881) and 
family originally came to Freedom Township in 1835, and initially settled there. There is significant genealogical 
information on Andrew Schillinger and his family on Ancestry.com, and they are buried in Bethel Church Cemetery where 
additional information can be found. These Ancestry web site references also show the land ownership by Andrew 
Schillinger in 1850 (Figure 3 below). Schillinger was a farmer, and there are reports available on the types and amounts of 
different crops produced in certain years via agricultural census reports.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 3 – Andrew Schillinger Land Holdings - 1850 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 4 – Obituary of Andrew Schillinger, September 1881 



4 
 

 
5.  The 1856 Plat Map of Bridgewater Township (Figure 5) shows Andrew Schillinger’s property with two houses 
constructed on it. The southern of the two house plots coincides with the current location of the home in 2021. This 
confirms that the original “core” of the current home at 11040 E. Austin was constructed approximately 1848-1850, as 
the Schillinger family shows up in the 1850 Bridgewater Township Federal census at this location. 

 
Figure 5 – 1856 Bridgewater Township Plat Map, Schillinger residence  

 
Figure 6 – 1864 Bridgewater Township Plat Map, with Andrew Schillinger land and two houses 

 



5 
 

The 1864 Bridgewater Township Plat Map also confirms the two houses on the site (Figure 6 on Page 4). 
 
5.  Andrew Schillinger and wife Mary Schillinger sold their homestead property to their son-in-law, Gerhard Heinrich 
Schlicht (1839-1888), who was married to Andrew and Mary’s daughter Charlotte Schillinger (1840-1904).  Per Liber 61, 
Page 690, dated October 5, 1867, for $2,800, approximately 106 acres, excepting and reserving for the use of Andrew and 
Mary “the log house nearest to the barn and one quarter of an acre of land lying west of said house, also necessary wood 
for fuel and the keeping of one cow during their lifetime, also the one third part of the wheat now growing on the above 
described land.”  
 
The Henry Schlicht family thus became the second owner of this homestead, while his wife’s parents lived with them from 
1867-1881. The farm became known for many decades as the Schlicht Farm.  
 
Henry Schlicht died suddenly on May 31, 1888 in an accident (see Figure 9 on Page 8). His in-laws (Andrew Schillinger and 
Mary Schillinger) both subsequently died later in 1881. Upon the death of these three family members in 1881, Charlotte 
remained with her children on the site. The 1900 census shows Charlotte living there with her two children, with a servant 
and a farm worker boarding with her. Charlotte died in 1904, and apparently various family members and other relations 
remained on the property and occupied the homes without any land transfers occurring for nearly 50 years. There was no 
sale of the property until the August 27, 1926 sale of the property as part of a complicated package of family property 
sales to Richard R. Paul, who consolidated the Schlicht farm and adjacent properties into the parcels that exist today 
owned by M. F. Realty LLC (Dr. Robert Moyad). See Paragraph 8 below. 
 
Additional parcels adjacent to the large parcels discussed herein were also added by Richard R. Paul in 1927-1930 to form 
the shape and acreage of today’s parcel. Research did not identify original owners/purchasers of these adjacent 
properties. 
 
6. The 1874 Bridgewater Plat Map (Figure 7) again shows the Henry Schlicht farm on the west and south sides of Columbia 
Lake, with the same two homes plotted to scale on the property. The LS&MS railroad has now been constructed, cutting 
through the property. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 7 – 1874 Bridgewater Township Plat Map, Henry Schlicht farm west and south of Columbia Lake,  
now with the Lake Shore and Southern Michigan Railroad having bisected the property. 

 
7.  Although Henry Schlicht passed away in 1881, family members and other related persons apparently continued to 
occupy the homes and work the lands for the next 45 years. The 1895 Bridgewater Township Plat Map (Figure 8 on Page 
6) shows the Schlicht farm, but also shows John Burg “owning” the portion of the farm south of the railroad. However, 



6 
 

we cannot locate any deed transfer to John Burg for this property. We believe Lucetta and Katie Burg inherited legal rights 
to the property through marriages within the extended family (Paragraph 8 on Page 6). 
 
The 1915 Bridgewater Township Plat Map also shows different names for parcel owners of the “Schlicht Farm”, but again 
no deed transfers have been located in the Washtenaw County records for these “owners”. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 8 – 1895 Bridgewater Township Plat Map 
 
 
8.  Rudolf Richard Paul (1877-1958?) of Detroit, Michigan enters the situation in 1926, when he initiates purchases of the 
individual properties and consolidates them into the parcels currently registered with Washtenaw County as the MF Realty 
property. Rudolf Paul was born and raised on a farm just north of the area under study, on land owned by his father 
Johann George Paul, located on the south side of Bemis Road just west of Columbia Lake. Rudolph apparently did not 
want to spend his life farming, and as a young adult first moved to Chicago for a book-keeping position. This apparently 
didn’t work out, because he then moved to Detroit, where he first became a bricklayer, then moved into real estate. By 
the time he purchased the Schlicht Farm and adjacent properties in the late 1920s, he was listed as a “house builder”. He 
also had changed his name by this time to “Richard R. Paul”. He was also known around Manchester as “Rudy Paul”.  
 
We have located six deeds,  which Richard R. Paul consolidated into the property currently owned by M. F. Realty. 
 
 1. Liber 264, Page 499, indenture recorded August 27, 1926 (dated 8/25/26), for $1.00 and other valuable 
 considerations, from John and Helen Punkewicz of East Moline, Illinois, 119 acres identified as the “Schlicht 
 Farm”, subject to a $5,000 mortgage from Richard Paul to John Punkewicz. 
 
 2. Liber 270, Page 602,  indenture recorded June 28, 1927 (dated 6/28/27), for $1.00 and other valuable 
 considerations,  from Peter J. Armbruster and Minnie Armbruster, 8 acres. 
 
 3. Liber 271, Page 308, indenture recorded September 1, 1927 (dated 8/27/27), for $1.00 and other valuable 
 considerations, from Peter Jacob Armbruster and Minnie Armbruster of Manchester, Michigan, 13 acres more or 
 less. 
 
 4. Liber 294, Page 15, indenture recorded October 1, 1931 (dated 2/27/29), for $3,600, property from Phoebe 
 Seckinger (widow of John Seckinger), and six others, acreage unspecified but legal survey data listed. 
 
 5. Liber 294, Page 17, indenture recorded October 1, 1931 (dated 9/8/31), for $1.00 and other valuable 
 considerations, from Charles W. Richards of Detroit, 20 acres  



7 
 

   
 6.  Liber 294, Page 16, indenture recorded October 1, 1931 (dated 4/1/29), for $1.00 and other valuable 
 considerations,  from Lucetta Burg and Katie M. Burg of York Township, 80 acres 
 
We conducted significant research on Rudolf R. Paul (“Rudy Paul”), who apparently began using Richard R. Paul as his 
legal name around 1920. We believe he purchased these parcels due to their immediate proximity to the home he grew 
up in, an emotional attachment. However, we can find no evidence that he ever resided there as a permanent residence. 
It may have been a “vacation getaway”. Perhaps he had plans to eventually reside there. But there are on-line, annual city 
directories for Detroit, Highland Park and Dearborn, Michigan which list him and wives Amelia (Kress) (married from 1905-
1919) and Rae (Papin) (married from 1920-1958) as residing at specific addresses within these cities, including his 
occupations over time (bricklayer, real estate agent, home builder, building manager). The real estate/home builder 
occupations fit with what he did with the Schlicht farmstead and adjacent parcels, to merge two houses into one.  
 
9.  We have not located any specific references to when Richard R. Paul, having purchased the properties from 1926-
1931, began the process of combining two existing house structures to create the current long home structure existing on 
the property.  It appears from the earlier plat maps that the house north of the railroad was merged into the house south 
of the railroad. It happened between 1926 and 1952, when he sold the property to Kenneth and Dorothy Brokaw. 
 
10.  We have researched Richard R. Paul on Ancestry and other genealogical sites. He had one son (Richard R. Paul II) with 
his second wife Rae, but Richard II passed away in 2016 in Dearborn. We have not been able to locate the date or place of 
Richard Paul’s death, not an obituary for him. Wife Rae passed away in 1980 in California.  Therefore, we have not been 
able to identify any descendant or other family member who might provide information on the Austin Road property or 
what Richard R. Paul may have had in mind when he combined the homes and consolidated all these parcels into the 
current site. We have found no evidence, news stories or other anecdotes that the home and land was used for any kind 
of rental, commercial or community use during the Paul ownership. We have contacted several older Manchester 
residents who may have known the Pauls, but there was no additional information available.  
 
11.  On December 1, 1952, per Liber 612, Page 385, Richard R. Paul and wife Rae Rabin Paul sold to Kenneth Brokaw and 
Dorothy Brokaw, husband and wife of Ann Arbor, for $1.00 and other valuable considerations,  the complete set of parcels 
(acreage and address not specified, but detailed survey and legal description of property contained in deed). 
 
The Brokaw family lived in the home as a full-time residence during 1952-1984. We have located Gary Brokaw living in 
Manchester, son of Kenneth and Dorothy Brokaw, and attempted contacting him. As of February 12, we have had no 
response. We have no evidence from local sources that the Brokaws ever used the home and property for any commercial 
or community reason. 
 
12.  Liber 1178, Page 388 dated October 3, 1966 also details a Quit Claim deed from James C. Hendley and Virginia C. 
Hendley to Kenneth and Dorothy Brokaw concerning the referenced property. 
 
13.  On September 25, 1984, per Liber 1954, Page 602, Dorothy K. Brokaw and Bonnie Calhoun, trustees in the estate of 
Kenneth H. Brokaw of Saline, Michigan, deceased, conveyed by Quit Claim deed to Robert H. Moyad and Eva M. Moyad, 
husband and wife of Ann Arbor, Michigan, the subject property. The Moyad family has used the property as a second 
home and “getaway” place, and the apartment contained in the home has been periodically rented.  The smaller 
caretaker’s home on the property is currently rented. 
 
There is no record or knowledge of them ever using it for commercial or community activities. The home/property has 
been on the real estate market for several years.  Dr. Moyad passed away on February 3, 2021, and the property is 
currently off the market until the family makes decisions on its future. 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Figure 9 – Manchester Enterprise Obituary of Henry Schlicht, May 31, 1888 



9 
 

 
The Manchester Enterprise newspaper serves as an excellent reference for researching contemporary news and what we 
call “19th century Twitter” accounts of everyday life of Manchester residents, particularly from 1867 (founding date of the 
newspaper) through 1918, a period in which the newspaper has been exhaustively indexed. The index is available through 
the Manchester Area Historical Society, and a paper copy of the index is available in the Manchester District Library. Mat 
Blosser, editor/publisher of the paper from 1867-1939, was thorough, direct and comprehensive in his coverage of events 
and people. 
 
As an example, here is the index on the Schlicht family from 1867-1918, and websites where scanned copies of the 
newspaper can be found and downloaded: 
 
Manchester Enterprise Index excerpt for Schlicht surname 
Index generally covers 1867-1918 with some missing issues 
Shows:  Year, month, day (page, column) 
 
Schlicht; Schleicht; Schicht  1887: 9/22 (2/2); 1893: 3/23 (3/2) 
Anna; Ann  1912: 3/28 (5/1), 12/5 (5/4) 
Bernhard  1907: 6/6 (4/2) 
Bertha  1907: 6/13 (5/2); 1911: 5/18 (5/2) 
Charlotte  1904: 2/4 (5/5 [D]) 
Clara  1886: 4/1 (3/3), 7/1 (2/2); 1904: 1/21 (5/1); 1905: 1/19 (5/1); 1914: 1/15 (5/1) 
Clara (Mann)  1905: 6/8 (4/3 [M]) 
Clarence  1913: 10/2 (5/3), 10/30 (5/3) 
Emma  1886: 4/1 (3/3), 7/1 (2/2); 1896: 10/1 (3/3); 1897: 8/26 (4/4); 1912: 12/5 (5/4); 1913: 1/9 (5/2), 10/2 (5/3); 1914: 
10/22 (7/3); 1915: 2/4 (5/4), 6/24 (8/3), 9/23 (8/4), 9/30 (8/1); 1916: 2/17 (8/3) 
Frederick  1908: 2/13 (4/1) 
George; Geo  1885: 4/9 (3/1); 1904: 5/26 (5/2), 11/17 (4/3), 1907: 8/22 (5/5 [D]); 1908: 2/13 (4/1) 
Henry  1879: 12/11 (3/2); 1880: 12/30 (3/3); 1881: 3/17 (3/5), 5/26 (2/2), 6/2 (3/3); 1882: 4/6 (2/2); 1883: 4/5 (2/2); 1886: 
7/8 (2/2); 1888: 5/31 (3/4, 5 [D]); 1892: 9/22 (4/1); 1912: 3/28 (5/1) 
(Mrs.)  1881: 9/8 (3/4); 1903: 10/1 (5/2) 
J. B. (Mr. & Mrs.)  1899: 8/24 (3/2) 
J. H.  1878: 6/13 (2/1); 1890: 10/2 (3/3); 1891: 9/17 (4/2); 1894: 5/3 (4/3) 
John; Jno  1873: 8/7 (1/6); 1876: 8/24 (3/2); 1879: 8/7 (3/1), 8/14 (3/1); 1880: 3/18 (2/1), 5/6 (3/3), 8/26 (3/3); 1881: 3/17 
(3/5), 4/7 (2/1, 3/1), 4/21 (3/1); 1882: 2/2 (3/1), 5/25 (3/4), 8/3 (3/2); 1883: 5/31 (3/3); 1884: 10/16 (3/4); 1885: 5/14 
(3/2), 10/15 (3/1); 1886: 1/7 (3/1), 4/8 (3/5); 1887: 7/7 (3/1), 10/20 (3/1); 1890: 3/6 (3/4), 10/16 (3/1); 1891: 4/2 (3/3); 
1892: 3/31 (3/4), 4/7 (4/2); 1893: 1/12 (4/1), 4/6 (4/1); 1895: 12/12 (3/2); 1902: 7/17 (4/3), 9/4 (3/2); 1903: 9/3 (5/2); 
1904: 4/28 (5/1), 6/2 (5/1); 1905: 9/7 (4/3); 1906: 3/29 (5/1); 1908: 9/10 (5/5); 1914: 9/3 (8/1); 1915: 9/2 (5/1) 
(Mr. & Mrs.)  1903: 1/8 (5/3) 
(Mrs.)  1895: 1/3 (3/2); 1901: 11/7 (3/1); 1902: 2/6 (3/1); 1908: 1/9 (4/2); 1911: 1/12 (4/2), 2/9 (4/2, 5/4 [D]), 2/16 (5/2) 
John B.  1877: 10/4 (3/2) 
John B., Sr.  1881: 3/17 (3/5 [D]) 
John H.  1879: 3/6 (3/2); 1882: 2/23 (2/3), 6/29 (3/5); 1903: 12/10 (5/2); 1911: 4/6 (5/3), 4/20 (5/2); 1916: 1/13 (5/6) 
John P.  1890: 4/10 (3/4) 
Katie (Schaible)  1896: 3/12 (4/3 [M?]) 
L. J.  1916: 1/6 (5/2) 
Lewis; Louis  1883: 3/22 (3/4); 1896: 9/10 (4/3); 1898: 3/31 (4/3, 4), 4/7 (3/3), 8/25 (4/3), 10/6 (3/1), 10/20 (3/1); 1899: 
3/16 (3/1); 1896: 12/31 (3/2); 1897: 1/14 (3/2), 8/26 (4/4), 12/9 (4/3); 1898: 1/6 (4/3), 12/15 (3/2); 1911: 1/5 (5/1), 5/11 
(5/1), 11/30 (4/2); 1912: 5/16 (4/2); 1913: 2/6 (5/2); 1914: 5/14 (4/4); 1915: 5/27 (4/4); 1916: 3/9 (Supp.?) (2/2) 
(Mr. & Mrs.)  1898: 10/20 (3/5 [B]) 
Lewis J.  1901: 12/5 (4/3) 
Lillie  1894: 2/8  (3/1) 
Lillie (Davidter) 1890: 3/27 (3/5 [M]) 



10 
 

Lottie  1885: 3/19 (3/4), 12/17 (3/4); 1886: 1/14 (3/4), 2/11 (3/4); 1892: 9/22 (4/1); 1893: 6/22 (3/4), 9/7 (3/4), 9/21 (3/3); 
1894: 4/5 (4/3), 5/10 (3/4), 9/6 (3/3); 1895: 4/4 (3/3); 1902: 3/20 (3/5); 1904: 2/4 (5/5), 6/30 (4/1); 1906: 7/5 (5/3); 1907: 
2/14 (5/3); 1908: 9/3 (5/4), 12/24 (5/3); 1909: 1/21 (5/3) 
Lottie M.  1892: 9/8 (3/5); 1894: 4/26 (3/2), 9/6 (3/3); 1898: 6/30 (3/3); 1905: 9/7 (5/3) 
Mary A.  See Dowling, Mary A. (Schleicht) 
Sarah.  See Ernst, Sarah (Schlicht) 
W. H.  1892: 11/17 (3/4); 1894: 9/6 (3/3); 1895: 3/14 (3/3), 3/21 (4/2); 1897: 12/16 (3/3); 1913: 4/10 (5/3) 
W. J.  1894: 4/5 (3/4) 
William; Wm.; Will; Willie  1872: 6/27 (1/6); 1885: 3/19 (3/4); 1886: 9/16 (2/2), 12/16 (3/4); 1888: 5/31/ (3/4); 1890: 3/27 
(3/ [M]); 1896: 3/12 (4/3 [M]); 1897: 12/2 (3/2); 1899: 8/24 (3/2); 1905: 6/8 (4/3 [M]), 6/8 (5/3); 1906: 4/5 (5/3); 1915: 
7/8 (5/3), 10/21 (5/3) 
(Mr. & Mrs.)  1902: 3/13 (3/4 [B]) 
(Mrs.)  1893: 4/6 (3/4) 
William H.  1887: 9/15 (4/2), 10/20 (3/4), 11/17 (3/3); 1888: 3/8 (3/3); 1890: 4/10 (3/4); 1893: 9/7 (3/4); 1894: 5/3 (3/3); 
1904: 2/4 (5/5); 1907: 4/4 (5/3); 1915: 4/8 (5/3) 
Wm. J.  1893: 12/7 (4/3); 1894: 5/10 (3/3, 4); 1896: 4/9 (3/4); 1911: 4/6 (5/3) 
(Mrs.)  1906: 1/25 (5/4) 
Wm. M.  1894: 3/29 (3/4) 
See also Schick 
 
 
On-Line Manchester Enterprise scanned microfilm copies 
 
 
The Manchester Mirror     Index of /History/Enterprise (themanchestermirror.com)  
Covers 1860s-2000s with some gaps 
 
 
The Making of Modern Michigan - "Digitizing Michigan's Hidden Past" (msu.edu) 
 
 
 



BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

MONDAY 7 PM May 17, 2021

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP HALL

10990 CLINTON RD.

MINUTES

I.      CALL TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 7:04 PM

II.     ROLL CALL and Determination of a Quorum – Present:  Horney, Messing (remote, in      

Bridgewater), Barbu, Oliver,  Iwanicki.  Quorum present.

III.    REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA – Moved Horney, second Oliver.  Approved 

by unanimous voice vote.

IV.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Moved Horney, second Oliver.  Approved 

by unanimous voice vote.

         A. April 12, 2021 Planning Commission meeting

V.     CITIZEN PARTICIPATION – None

VI.    PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

None Scheduled

VII.   OLD BUSINESS

A. Set a public hearing date and location for proposed Zoning Ordinance 

     amendments # 67-5 and 67-6. 

     Mr. Nanney reported that the Heritage Hall in Bridgewater could hold up to 100 

     people, depending on Covid restrictions, and could be available in June.   

B.  Ordinance review - There was discussion about possible consequences for the 

      township if the Zoning Ordinance were amended to allow for commercial solar 

      development.  During discussion of the draft Zoning Ordinance amendments to 

      allow commercial solar energy facilities, commissioners noted that this topic has 



      been studied thoroughly and draft ordinance language has been carefully           

      considered for what is best for the Township.  Positive benefits are concentrated 

      for a few property owners, while adverse impacts on visual character and     

      agricultural infrastructure are general or broad across the Township.  The loss of 

      10% or more of the Township’s available farmland will impact availability of       

      agricultural support services in the region.  Concerns were also expressed about the 

      potential wind-related and electrical equipment noise in the very quiet rural             

      environment, heavy truck traffic impacts on already failing rural road infrastructure 

      during facility construction and future demolition, the lack of examples of similar  

      scale facilities in the region to evaluate, and the administrative ability of the  

      Township to ensure proper disposal of obsolete equipment.  Mr. Horney suggested 

       that, given the many drawbacks of allowing commercial solar development, we 

       postpone setting a public hearing on Zoning Ordinance changes and ask for further 

       direction from the Township Board.

        Motion by Horney that we postpone setting a public hearing on changes to         

        sections 67-5 and 67-6 of the Zoning Ordinance awaiting further direction from the 

        Township Board.  Second Oliver.  Approved by unanimous voice vote.

      

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS

 A.  None

IX.  COMMUNICATIONS

        A.  Zoning Administrators Report – Mr. Nanney’s report is on file.

        B.  Trustees Report -   None

X.    INFORMATIONAL ITEMS – Mr. Nanney reminded all that a bill was coming up soon in 

      the legislature that would remove all control over mineral extraction permits from 

      local government and any objections should be registered with legislators soon.

XI.   PUBLIC COMMENT -  None



XII   ADJOURNMENT – Moved to adjourn Horney, support Oliver.  Meeting 
      adjourned at 9:04 PM by unanimous voice vote.  



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

1/8

Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

From: Laurie Fromhart (bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com)

To: vaughnc@washtenaw.org

Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021, 01:10 PM EDT

Hi Coy,

Dumping at the Riverbend Preserve is becoming a real problem.  Please see attached pictures. 
This is north of Allen Road. 

I would recommend reaching out to the River Raisin Watershed Council as they do offer
assistance with river clean up.

Please let me know if there is anything the Township can do to help.

Thanks,

Laurie Fromhart
Bridgewater Township Supervisor
10990 Clinton Rd
Manchester, MI  48158
Cell:  734.223.2766
Email:  bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

2/8



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

3/8



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

4/8



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

5/8



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

6/8



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Fw: Dumping at Riverbend Preserve

7/8



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriffinfo@ewashtenaw.org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF   UNDERSHERIFF 
 

Public Safety – Quality Service – Strong Communities 
Serving Washtenaw County since 1823 

 

 
 
 
May 3, 2021 
 
Laurie Fromhart 
Bridgewater Township Supervisor 
10990 Clinton Rd 
Manchester, MI 48158 
 
 
Dear Ms. Laurie Fromhart, 
 
The Sheriff’s Office is pleased to provide the attached April 2021 police services report for Bridgewater 
Township.  This report provides a variety of information including time in the Township by position, 
traffic enforcement activity, total calls for service (including the State Police), and Deputies from other 
contract jurisdictions who responded to calls in Bridgewater Township.  Also included is the breakdown 
of calls for the month, which includes the date and area where the incident was located. 
 
As a reminder for residents they can sign up for “Up-to-the-minute updates” from the Washtenaw County 
Sheriff’s Office by email or cell phone at www.washtenaw.org/alerts. 
 
Also available to residents is the ability to sign up for house checks if they are going out of town for a 
period of time.  The house watch form can be found at https://www.washtenaw.org/1743/House-Watch.    
 
If you have questions, wish further information or clarification please contact me at 
hunta@washtenaw.org or at 734-660-6870. 
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Sheriff Clayton, 
 

Alan Hunt 
Alan Hunt, Lieutenant 
Sheriff’s West Operations
 







BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP MONTHLY POLICE SERVICES DATA
April 2021

Traffic Stops 1 0 + 5 5 0%

Citations 1 0 + 5 8 -38%

Calls for Service Total 29 21 38% 117 121 -3%

Calls for Service                  
MSP Handled

18 9 100% 59 55 7%

Calls for Service                  
WCSO  Handled

1 2 -50% 13 17 -24%

Calls for Service                  
Administratively cleared

10 10 0% 45 56 -20%

Animal Complaints           
(ACO Response)

0 0 - 0 0 -

Into Area Time Month 
(minutes)

YTD 
(minutes)

Animal Control 0 0

Deputy Sheriff 0 20

Investigative Ops (DB) 0 0

County Wide Patrol 0 225

Secondary Road Patrol 57 539

Command 0 10

Animal Control

Deputy Sheriff

Investigative Ops (DB)

County Wide Patrol

Secondary Road Patrol
A partially funded grant to provide traffic enforcement on secondary roads throughout 
the county.  Respond to and investigate traffic related incidents on secondary roads.  
On call investigators for serious injury and fatal motor vehicle crashes.

%    
Change

+ = Positive Change                                                                 
- = Negative Change

County funded animal control officer responding to complaints involving domestic 
animals or wild animals that have been domesticated.
Deputies under contract by another jurisdiction who perform law enforcement duties 
in non-contract areas.
County funded detectives/investigators who have additional training, experience, and 
equipment to perform higher level law enforcement duties.
County funded county wide road patrol deputies who primarily perform law 
enforcement duties in non-contracting areas.

YTD       
2020

Incidents
Month 
2021

Month 
2020

%    
Change

YTD       
2021



5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - RE: North Sludge storage tank pump

1/2

RE: North Sludge storage tank pump

From: Tom Thompson (thompsont@vil-manchester.org)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, May 24, 2021, 10:02 AM EDT

No, this is an older unit.

 

From: Laurie Fromhart [mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:30 AM
To: thompsont@vil-manchester.org
Subject: Re: North Sludge storage tank pump

 

Yes that's fine.  Is that one of the pumps that was recently replaced?

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

 

On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 8:56 AM, Tom Thompson

<thompsont@vil-manchester.org> wrote:

Hi Laurie,

The north sludge storage tank aerator pump keeps tripping the breaker. Jon and I are going to pull the
pump out this afternoon to see if there is anything obvious (blockage, etc) causing the pump to trip.
We may need to call Kennedy Pumps to take a look at it. I just need to make sure you’re okay with it.
Thanks,

Tom

 

Thomas J. Thompson

Village of Manchester

Water Superintendent

(734) 428-7171

https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature
mailto:thompsont@vil-manchester.org


5/31/2021 Yahoo Mail - RE: North Sludge storage tank pump

1/2

RE: North Sludge storage tank pump

From: Tom Thompson (thompsont@vil-manchester.org)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021, 09:26 AM EDT

Laurie,

Jon and I pulled the pump up a few feet and set it back in place on Tuesday. The pump faulted and tripped
the breaker three times.  By the fourth time restarting the pump it ran okay and at this time has not faulted
again. I had the tech out from Kennedy today to look at and diagnose the pump. He said the pump is at the
end of its life and suggested just letting it run until it dies. I will be in touch with Kennedy to see what the
options are next week and get some quotes.  This is the tank where the guide rails are loose and the pump
is off the rails and they need to be relocated to the other end of the tank anyway (we had new rails and
pump put in the south tank a couple of years ago).  I’ll let you know what Kennedy proposes next week.
Thanks,

Tom

 

Thomas J. Thompson

Village of Manchester

Water Superintendent

(734) 428-7171

 

 

 

From: Tom Thompson [mailto:thompsont@vil-manchester.org] 
 Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:03 AM

 To: 'Laurie Fromhart' <bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com>
 Subject: RE: North Sludge storage tank pump

 

No, this is an older unit.

 

From: Laurie Fromhart [mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com] 
 Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:30 AM

 To: thompsont@vil-manchester.org
 Subject: Re: North Sludge storage tank pump

 

Yes that's fine.  Is that one of the pumps that was recently replaced?

mailto:bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com
mailto:thompsont@vil-manchester.org


5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - American Rescue Plan funding details released today; further guidance forthcoming

1/2

American Rescue Plan funding details released today; further guidance forthcoming

From: Michigan Townships Association (jenn@michigantownships.org)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021, 04:11 PM EDT

Additional guidance and details about
the federal COVID-19 relief funding for
state and local governments was
announced today by the U.S. Department
of Treasury.

The Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds program, authorized by the
American Rescue Plan Act, seeks to help turn
the tide on the pandemic, address its
economic fallout, and lay the foundation for a strong and equitable recovery.
 
However, Treasury still expects to provide guidance for “non-entitlement units” (NEUs)
—which applies to communities under 50,000 population and, therefore, all but eight
of Michigan’s 1,240 townships. Townships will receive relief funds through the state,
which will receive $644 million to disburse to Michigan’s non-entitlement units. A bill is
pending in the state Legislature to appropriate the ARPA funds to non-entitlement
communities.
 
Award amounts are based on population; estimated allocations and summaries are
subject to change. Funds must be distributed to NEUs within 30 days, unless an
extension is granted by the U.S. Treasury secretary. We expect that the state
Department of Treasury will release additional guidance in the upcoming days as
well.
 
U.S. Treasury’s Interim Final Rule for the program, released today, describes eligible
uses for funding, including responding to acute pandemic-response needs, filling
public revenue shortfalls, and supporting the communities and populations hardest
hit by the COVID-19 crisis. A Treasury Quick Reference Guide shares examples of
allowable uses, such as:

Support Public Health Response. Fund COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical
expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff
Replace Public Sector Revenue Loss. Use funds to provide government services
to the extent of the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic
Water and Sewer Infrastructure. Make necessary investments to improve access
to clean drinking water, and invest in wastewater and stormwater infrastructure

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ8-8z0qrVQcHRn_S0FZiq9Hi7NJb2WaDoFImBFmukGBztWt3UuxvDVe1o6MFtdPQeBUTCsVDFVwQgEXfzUMRft2hpAsYPutTjNBQmCntPXMBVlslth4-fGOi9XxKH3rTg5tl9dAfuHf7X_08Gx8tAemWOhd63RFJ-YboEzcpuYzy&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ8-8z0qrVQcHLu4Waa5e8ujxoZFoQKuxG9XyfVEkXhNq3xMuooDWZKkvW3GVDuN-P_VmGGHNN5Uy3mi2JD0KlpMQE7IYQ_zwCvCd1PiWCwA1HWz3x2tgFCJonyQYrzNGMEmJ_m3xWTvbJwQD70_Fqmfie7KvWskubT_2RjwrEiGEzr3q2MHoKQ4XZYsr-FQWnrLOnOd0WH0HWAJ5mA7dCd9fZ2QTbvt7I59UspMwynUFa5uO3l515qmv9NTvN-F9LF9pHUxp19bYsJ8wzw7VPU6OLssQo-Kklw==&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ4x2TW2GV6nK_2KfMZH9_J8UMX3MnQC1Zr5t4sPTYiCookMkoF5P8gY2lhUYCfELqkKxYDQY5cECaggUtui5LilnJT-6ZFrt3t3EcX71p55Sgce9ZCf0LJsq5N_gAuxrgJJ6-KuemaIBssh4csMVGZcMkK83UCVFsfRM7rUU4xNlnG_6IxVzKrQ=&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ8-8z0qrVQcHkHvDEMphddXqQqujmME9bMqDMCnX139Lyciq3CslCpQuFDyiQMOEOt94qljuq4lcsHb6oVRpITWps9DBm6XJDMz1l4Ly_rK3n0uZsn8JMfYA7G5pqoDUXpEJ64sRvkQ8dTUuqccQEFrSezrVxNs-HP3fwS7qvKe0-GAl0Z8YUW4=&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==


5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - American Rescue Plan funding details released today; further guidance forthcoming

2/2

Address Negative Economic Impacts. Respond to economic harms to workers,
families, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector
Premium Pay for Essential Workers. Offer additional support to those who have
and will bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical
infrastructure sectors
Broadband Infrastructure. Make necessary investments to provide unserved or
underserved locations with new or expanded broadband access

 
U.S. Treasury and the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs will host two
identical 30-minute introductory briefings today at 6:45 p.m.

The state Treasury department recommends that, in preparation to receive and
report on the federal funding, all townships ensure that they have a current DUNS
number and SAM.gov registration.

Watch your email and MTA’s publications for further updates as they become
available.

Michigan Townships Association | 512 Westshire Drive, Lansing, MI 48917

Unsubscribe bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by jenn@michigantownships.org powered by

Try email marketing for free today!

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ8-8z0qrVQcHFN2Li7-sFBTcqNWa3-vX_8EMTOrYdDnEHtFAC_ubJX1R30B_S58SqshD7SWobvayXRI3dY9CwcM4k4ZIPc7FVGaLtEabPqm8iTMOHncplXFsVhJ5pKLG18sUgApJP-UYrOmOrBI7ycFchPJFqt88xzK4vmyibCA-CV9CnJVAF5GY7vgB39rz7FyDasP4bKTe4puXd27Pjsm3FipwU0BU4046dRsDqzoWRg4EwKHc5gy2U6Wo03tAVqchG-6JGTquXmhYwZImw6H6-cCbZCYkKds5Cfdoo36QG7dsBUGmAc9Fm0ViTE9_R7nC64fTEJL7W6x_cNU0QOmdxJfkzU8IXj_1CmSAbd47IdVZnWaLKRyGhMUlu-9I5nkIRAqROGzJnuQd09ba1WeU7qfPgVV-2g5ymxqSTKDkMAaTwDTQfAm9AnzqpIWT2gvxmvILFfbjEXjqxja6TUY=&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ6CNytjpgNA1KqkBX08-APNLYLGuDbrFOFkyiPFFIyGNQ8j4a3XoSsHPM5qFMdZp2OkqxOKnE6huyJ554H5zMQ7h2AUfAUGMwA==&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001eho7l-PCPlVLgOUEdb3Hb3o1bJLP81cJqiTNMLctGewwFMGEB6DiZ6CNytjpgNA1RKgrN5CK1VZ2MCjU_Tp_w7OPJ3Q2SRDPttACavu7APwIvEp2uY2aP6PKIdfWUA7jkVOEP8wto0s=&c=2QOEV9dgf03o7YdXbZwrB8lVN3NbaWKT0MdQfXsNlaXaWNrHWP1P0w==&ch=UOJjUEcPr5XbvAkUI32v0Nn-Up3JaVDhiXdf9nykZePeEkr7FXg0gg==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001-B6ryu8d2EoZ9pvfe2K8aQ%3D&ch=843e4de0-d41b-11e6-8fff-d4ae5292c40b&ca=ebf1320a-9ee5-4d89-a967-dbbc545b47ae
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001-B6ryu8d2EoZ9pvfe2K8aQ%3D&ch=843e4de0-d41b-11e6-8fff-d4ae5292c40b&ca=ebf1320a-9ee5-4d89-a967-dbbc545b47ae
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice
mailto:jenn@michigantownships.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF19_3GE


5/26/2021 Yahoo Mail - Township Insights 5.21.2021 | Weekly legislative and news update from the Michigan Townships Association

2/6

Local Zoning Under A�ack—Your voices are
needed
Townships are facing an assault on local zoning authority under
several bills currently being considered by the Legislature. The bills
are yet another example of legisla�ve efforts to erode local
authority and preempt your township’s ability to best serve your
residents and community. Any threat to local control must be met
with opposi�on, with township voices sharing the importance of
local democracy by the government closest to the people.
Township officials need to act to protect your zoning authority.
Join MTA in our fight for you and contact your state legislators
today:
 
Preemp�on on sand and gravel mining—MTA strongly opposes
legisla�on to strip township authority and oversight of sand and
gravel mining opera�ons that could receive a vote next week. Sand
and gravel mining opera�ons can have a las�ng impact on a
community without proper considera�on of exis�ng land uses and
the effects it will have on the community, its residents, its
businesses and property owners. Senate Bills 429, 430 and 431 are
an assault on local control by the mining industry that would allow
state takeover on ma�ers of a local concern—including permi�ng,
loca�on, hours of opera�on, truck routes, reclama�on and
financial assurance. 
 
Senate Bills 429-431 eliminate local jurisdic�on and place sole
authority with the state—prohibi�ng any local review or
considera�on of a sand and gravel mining opera�on. As
introduced, the bills would not permit the state department
(Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy) to deny an
applica�on nor would a public hearing be required for input from
impacted communi�es. The bills do not address very serious
consequences that would be created by the mining opera�on in
the community or contain any monitoring or control of truck
routes. Other provisions of concern include permi�ng mining
ac�vi�es to exceed the noise standards for interna�onal airports
within 400 feet from a home, business or school, no annual review
to address local concerns, and a cap on reclama�on.
 
Local governments are best equipped to balance the needs of
residents with the impact of mining opera�ons. The majority of
Michigan residents agree—more than 78% of residents oppose
elimina�ng local approval. MTA urges you to contact your state
legislators and voice your opposi�on.
 
Commi�ees to vote on elimina�ng local zoning authority on
short-term rentals—Townships’ authority to regulate short-term
rentals would be eliminated under two bills slated for commi�ee
ac�on next week. Senate Bill 446 and House Bill 4722 would
mandate short-term rentals be permi�ed in all residen�al zones
and preempt any local authority such as a special use or
condi�onal use permit, or any procedure different from those
required for single-family or other dwellings in the same zone. The
legisla�on would create a new statewide zoning requirement—
elimina�ng a township’s ability to regulate any issues with
nonowner-occupied residences unless the same regula�ons are

Upcoming Training
Opportuni�es
Taking Township Minutes
Board of Review Training
Conference on Demand

MTA QUICK LINKS
MTA Coronavirus Webpage
Members-only Website
Answer Center
Training
Advocacy
Classifieds
Community Connec�on
Webcasts
Store
Township Governance
Academy
Allied Service Providers
NATaT

ALLIED SERVICE
PROVIDERS

* Asphalt Materials, Inc. 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-9I7aFSudi5EYxATt5acR4vs-GgEeZ0lYuK3X9XxoTTAhJ19qFZefXLMyg-jmgyWuYFG-hvo7nK8S0mFiBqlYgE3YhVpy8rOYSUz9Nn-76Wx6YwhIjZnNKWlLBnOni0uefFQ2OE18ii0aJCabIduKHCz_jSoxx13XOvFPPBuhyg_X09Ovbk_1YyB0drWNB4WhWvMLG89eFuXWL3cqokMqQOZTlPhF3tKrgfmv9F41hGuN3fIordG57yp3JDORX4Ckqwo1UHgriX7J5mCJrHOsnvK48Ks-sXVPna2NOIaiOzizZXToyJN6d3HTXLceTD0FpikhIKjygG_1yl8iDMHc4vQNWqFkhWF5-YyTh2T8uvjjY_B-xiv4jb8Jd3iYTgdO5GfEP7Psuc-rYEhRh29Xbv5eQxtFC-aq4419Wo9icKjw=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-92qmQ4zB4LGjfHGry9544atmuTBndZmu1THXOjlIQLw45-ximT9a5-v0cmhJrzRTJC-7rH1TfLUx76Ym_fsT3uWUmUyz9gAff37xWix5sTn8j0oCsPc0znWDQDus6bKFI7npNsZWOscZslyp2QxQdAQA1tO1m4xSzMTSUuXSiEwHG0jjecHHKcvYVrnM-AaP7JRt9dXFS27YrhkRLX7aFIfM0wAla5NNdB0L9xCDmtcpwmWuiAlJSVzmmULDp6m60xT7uJ2T4iSncijHtnFovyMwNlfdy9lef0Gnw09bpiEiO0yp5BYCMvg6XjSzdf2Jn14KvMzsICgOfSSnRdmwKMArPJuZAy9t3Pja7H88DMqWfvPurKK0eU_T5bb70HMCL4nlIFg_Sajm2-BCnfba1vcuJx_csQT-KmpTLZ7OgOChU-uCYFC6FU-78rg5Ueh4-d6CccoyHttoMEjIlN29ftspc4qmhtTYPqE-wxYjRnSmsZd4LIyObMwyp2lBCH_rt0ab2LezQMbUPsZtNuSS34IM_ax4vrmZA0D4xSL18qj9QnI-91gUwDxGmFCxVn_X_tutGrg2HsErSW92HpjJHz6e5fs5zgVd14eLnXN7b9Bs_SqEZ6BlPP_mAh2yEjsDn5-R0IIpRLu9SlDyDGcEStFN0Kmbe1hmVpOF9Ult7V-GxaQAMR2IjDJDfWuN7IN8cszKCBMq7YalG-db6Oa-GNmSNv5il06rZcCXRNTS56UIfnvu6OAA4LJ5Os_nCDhbHGOSAlpfCTbgtL83TxA_aktzdafGBEReRWGYLYX_gY9PAG7dDJ_mExO8HplMXPnXWf3T4DhQEMbMCpQBoJGcKJ8n06GwX8zx9&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-9z98LPteGjifsOiysHZhiT7IcBaXxHMp984BvfYabegLayRXecJLMNcJkmvJ0ULvO-HNOplJAuoTlkSM7ZUzAxR4KlcX0hk2CKJK8DWDJWEiI638SCdIQ1fHpSjAU47HUb_vtDQ9Euu5ap1msKwStSMzSCGC5BSTH3nBQOjt5XyUm6m9ZkpdDFF-OmeacMarVDBuzxpdEk8BjNysbAx97EA==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-9tKuA-tFQGew3T4Oe1RyuhoUZ2gH_YNVGxvj2C6khbwBOyoHqfYaovRWRWxtfn-ZM6R0ZacXW7WF5Oh1lqR8rCMSCtG1mQG2_YjXKGuKbLM3LbS09CX0RUg52DCgE1C06ol52YEZI05VeF0FjWAUQNVsFySf7LLXOWIaBo7tI9cy4EjnmXtGvvDO-CJPO8SDgvLLGTZaNRNA8BJ64CdTFXg==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-9NafjhXlepo5sz5wK5pHJs5676DRd6G6CuR-C31y927fD5a-I7LjabAGHa7avqLRCfLbCY9HGomb8puZq7EjdOf6t3h44qs9uV7PxnJ0HkGBeewj_t7mwStlrBenO41EI3cPbgU06BVDK7CidndDSaZKs-xC9ckjBNZRoX88x-UB0LKC5xtdBElA_Yrj6ixWSdeauGj8aJJqirOrsa9FaFw==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-9V4FzYpZGv83JKhORXmlIVVQ7hJGLep4UAUcfPahUOcF11XB32j2SkZwqtQw-U8mcSAn4uPCQVhrAn5hSpqsIdCOMfZOUbyXx4xCP4CX3qmFVf3MMm7rZdTFSb_Ogu5HAPgUxIUPK4xF9Geeb79LDMRkXGca1hMlztBbPqDi0kCV0jh28Bcd2S6zwDKvkTLaKJnB0IRK6-Bovi6g-PfHs-Q==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-VUM9980Bc-93Gcwl7n1ESOYJJv4w67R622KyuoB0HExMAO6iDEnAq-0aOYnfc6zR2874CACjZEhiDT_ANX2gWJZqQ5UBpy6-12THjnr5YZqV5L724qWukSCWyKfJ6lY2QR8vPGVx2WntDuRRPMGt2Mh3ifFdvv20RuMWVvThej_D3q6mBTvw7VeH7rWOWJ-PFdSVMrPKXkbBJKROXmrch_0YEi5udMrglI59OIhHkZr6QYae1BM_5eX5Akz9Lgjin6HJ-Q0nl0MTC1UaNmzWNIZSEWbB5zBnpXl6fAAjmgIv2rcJJUOTH3WG5cNVoarhYaXKt-F84oZPCscZkQ8hMbggf_lTmZZsPGpNNLXJypuJbky7fvW-wskUBgOLtk4HbKP3XPFxYZeUR-JePBZRxw35Sld-KMBrKkKu0dOBSi9eRnlmEjRoBzsOVsCKu_ZAzinkex_4jzBQADhrKWXLU1Cc1V-AQx_s1Pl81el_XRCU55TgrfBehvRm9_6tdMD4IrhNkLxckJGIk-llRhm3c4dh1MC-1AZh_c7YxPR8JLhcgUSMmwgQ0lAIRtDI4wO-KI_5-4WG8nbqA2k4G7TNNATdcmMHD8zpi9TTaXNh30LmKBFNS13s4-gYLLFGhfYrqgx9bIZujx-d9eHV2b2rfDamSUD7mGWffJ9TlQD-es6cJsH-Wo5H5HOoX925M2_i0ejOs2Eg2gk96qB-PKhW0o9mmxgMLWVE2TnHPQw8wAmyc58y-6g3KvLqgAxOAzzJ_1ypw_ykTCCsqu3a28_aLcv3vebs0nktREckXQRgiueD79AFVP9vMqoLr_CBrxY6xayYTzf0i7BzcQw7dJRgdJkc0AoO-knyInBPACOL1hu0gYWYwMK86gwqmksIs6L78BZoHVAX8YlMzeQDqdkiKeH_YY-PRMQNBAL6qGlKQW19NluCoaEqGJblFp12qBt0FRVchDtaBj9O9qC1XPOPA8a4V-tXv7pZFdXsueVIyQw9Hwju1-WrS3LiMqh5FFQAfbt2xZaS10OlgiIA7_7v0kwdOg-5_-z8OszvGjSijFkTTLQ0txkIGwkBhYcKoT1oqio1p3ELPBH5ToJD4_XHUbNoddAHBzzwA==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-bCDF07FEbYNJPl5hrqEm3-LDKIPHTf1Ykq6sNodMED12RDqKQS_hlQjJ8SxlbHbBSl8KhrCITDV8GWKWsXaX9bjByoHoS3LAg==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-X10d866APjMPc5Ugm1b32W2NauDwIJqLwPCLu7OAu0mw9RJLlTmSTBkWSR6VUJYtr0gg0NMsDNoMF3j2KnjN5hmf1SGsTN1kCxv58TIKevXylM95r43jQL9qdPKDlqsFg==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-aZ2ICVFaifRZqwGF2Ym4CS43hY1_IFkIuTv2k-mB2NMR3mFJrnhT5NeemAQnPDcQBurRnyrkyhP8xnPib328jeOd2pvtNkQ0K_JAtKBzA73MFDgF3_goOI60akuddrbvQ==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-RMVxtOwLD0qdeH7wT6ZeH4fMXZ-5j3UiJWPkVOUKrtvXhvVIJ1Ej-rx5ogOWaerPW3U8JfP4F3AhZHanicTHoeMuYLKOBQFOPG54krSbv5a4y1fvpLiBe3qMev5_tDDk5bYAuo9gfPMGNORtDoh5G3vQZb-sAvsbQMLWUaTQPQpFBcD31mHpiQHNIt6VBZ42A==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-bCGGYSbjLIRADbCLH7Zzz6RWKHdEZll8PB1tKY4ulSYRc7Y35NVrBgvBHfKcR_0oKdSN7UO326pMooOohB_a9CtRE2nxFjVKpSpJKGnQ4uhg9xRNgVxTRc78RHfBvPtbg==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4_Wh8qFBKoGWNMYxJMhCBAT5IQFn8ut2EQEpuXstS8P81mG7OxXMXR6GuDIXV7buzqyr3Qop0OuVorFbjjOvUpRfeY1uGyoykTiUIaYY69rPl6Pk5Ot74KmxEZCNGd0hm&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4ECng0ynqAvjF2yrrn_I7CUA-hw8pIf-JpKy8FHbnWL_J1mT7CYQENKy0pe6cS5DskrC9y6H8aDvfm6KYyY9broEqoVu_pJOOsKS-lLvfz2YCOafTIEwPum_iuiW_xLmz&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-aZ2ICVFaifRZqwGF2Ym4CS43hY1_IFkIuTv2k-mB2NMR3mFJrnhT5NeemAQnPDcQBurRnyrkyhP8xnPib328jeOd2pvtNkQ0K_JAtKBzA73MFDgF3_goOI60akuddrbvQ==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4EHZ1Y2zhSrLB-r18t1bVfxfE_aFtvhUOL57MKS6hUS8Ototbm7vFfYLvlzgQ0ijTqvbFUd4_FWq9Fn2Df40SWdXXGvh7GiNyYyxMbQKQJn6EH_-x2vl7cw==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4DDHS-R9j2LipIGqyuLIiGrppY1n1Zl2JamnihdKWZrHkTal27iKue3HRzqaXDPnWOBmJ-I7HxYc2aaviYH_HSOmtH-xN23_2NhbyrXFlU7pmrOuo06-w1Q==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-eSvr8OeCR8atjFUuOvoXyeKb6XQOUuumDHV0jr-cBKW1izXoysbInAUDTW8D7Py8xeVIugIwlzhQBZJvSIkn0Oatm7zqT7mtygC8GPNFSMvC0YbXztzQu8=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-bPkkL41DkR_z36___L1sUbH9C9O9JtHR35HoVyGV3cMdtx2JpsChd2PinmhX8FevlqXsqltHfkl9BMo196QwsS4rbuxEraOsiJcmxU0ZdJD&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-d_1cZ2K3KthAOJl3YKawlvb22iaNs3EO51u3MklRQ9odI7_JWynou1phnW1znObEMoLP0OMmgoxA4HUe0yyNDS6w70dTYuEd9ApLusvID0KZDhf5gXTVn0=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4JLRW_isLsFCZPv6jJ887fgKD9Lz1CzfqkCL9cUtdblamlWu9BmTCy0cUjcrfy-Pg4I6J_p2z8XUx61r72KmI36LJStUeMQT1XBvxQtdEbd31ARxU8eHlXpFBe9Bhm89v-0J5FsKPbx0=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4sCagh8z_pOG96_YrQqDrBfmY1DroiBI7Wv9wK2T1n0sfPpjh9SCE1xoM5XFp2qn-sATT9mHxd1KKN2r5OBJsRQmejFvR3s4Ly2qZzEiutpYDMtP-s8l1kbjb7_WMy5wi6nnpi9Fjc1Y=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-QUPij-n9Wq4kjkbY3MXt5EUX-8yaumt-TTHO1lb5t74kdUCbKWHPJInL8zFZF8DcptoACGYIS9MciCARLYqkeMqZOms7D0sz8X46ho87ZXqL53QJrr6aH04tAocnud0NeV8otPc3bbnp88dvEU_5ls=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-XFjvxAhJDJ-wsZeIXdoQYKfT6Q7UZEljiXPjjYb9eeqL7UbxWBbBh6FrWKKQOQmSgAgJLROEZ_AzWPVzl1ksow=&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-Qmw8sadKzzSaDZJEG8Y9i-z6HBNYoBTCy_M2kgRqoJdem11Sfo6kDoTdDrQhm-HhfAHL8BnAMSJqAnGqe1l8bYe0uT_mBFmUw==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-fg0nIfILGmtQ-PUdjcDXnhA3bBKXNajcfSijMmTHCauoFuCqaCuAv1vPeG7KA8QMgyRNy5lH8oI-ql6e7MjA9Mf1n77TadK8g==&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001etlel8dQO7A893PZFDHFseQtff3rgE3zG4Tffk9U6ngX266AHGwh-bCpjidQJ1Y7-QrCUh5P68I35zxXDl60bI0Dtzs5448HxlrzWbWgUVWaEZxE8E8tsPJHzMGLGiCnKYvY4YX4RKfmaXQr8PUYKaDmkvzW8eVl&c=NbcPD48rd7TpAQmuFFWgQlFsm-I8ozpYCCJxGY-nLzPxqcrkVHs3LA==&ch=QBhYG_P-n370EBXLGzmX_EVdkEGox9yTVkCrtK2_LzyOOKuhP5pbzQ==


5/31/2021 Yahoo Mail - Township Insights 5.28.2021 | Weekly legislative and news update from the Michigan Townships Association

1/6

Township Insights 5.28.2021 | Weekly legislative and news update from the Michigan
Townships Association

From: Michigan Townships Association (jenn@michigantownships.org)

To: bridgewatertwpsupervisor@yahoo.com

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021, 06:58 PM EDT

Weekly News and Informa�on from the Michigan Townships Associa�on | May 28, 2021

Initial American Rescue Act
guidance for majority of
townships released
The U.S. Department of the Treasury has
released American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
COVID-19 relief guidance for “non-
en�tlement units”—i.e., communi�es
under 50,000 popula�on, which is all but
eight of Michigan's townships. Before
distribu�ng the funds to townships and
other NEUs, the state must request
payment from the federal government, calculate alloca�ons and
collect documenta�on from NEUs—including a current DUNS
number, contact and financial ins�tu�on informa�on, and the
unit’s total budget. Alloca�ons are based on rela�ve popula�on
counts with a maximum based on 75% of the local government’s
budget—both general fund and all other funds—as of Jan. 27,
2020 (pre-pandemic annual budget). The state will have 30 days
a�er receiving the funds to distribute them to NEUs, though it can
apply for extensions. According to the latest U.S. Treasury
guidance, NEUs will have to request funding from the state. The
state Department of Treasury has not yet released the applica�on
process. Treasury will hold webinars in June on ARPA funding,
including a specific webinar on June 17 for NEUs. MTA will also
host Q&A webinars, and will con�nue to share informa�on with
our members as it becomes available, in our publica�ons and on
www.michigantownships.org/covidrelief.asp.

Bills preempting locals on short-term
rentals now before House and Senate
Townships’ authority to regulate short-term rentals would be
eliminated under two bills now before the House and Senate.

 MTA ONLINE 
lets your entire township
get the education you
need, anytime,
anywhere, at your
convenience.

MTA's Online Learning
Center is brought to you in
part by Michigan CLASS

Upcoming Training
Opportuni�es
**Taking Township Minutes
**Board of Review Training
**Conference On Demand

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5SNFTM2Z0vEsZfAmZ-moZXQbzyvY6RZGAe-WyeehNx-Yda26nZCh7AIWxqJz4b2vzrrivpNSXCo6b4FDZmLl7oaef1higjxAiz2uCtwESdnH5vz3Ms2QeAoRkoFP5WxCQA==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5Vbad0GqNj6TMas4_N6SPSF8y1KhVl23SAz0eQYsQNn_lWyhyDhtLhb9XX7iBNSRiHJ6u0sLtxHx4KoIt60_UpA-fwFUEcYuHXgPs9vnUEUpLGD2uTty-AIy3fRjQ6wGv8sGRpTQKzyVfgZfxvysKvQ=&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5SLFPDx2nSZgNEJlWNT__Cm-oIw3YNeeSZaFVuySgunjzNgyUcz99iqnAZQ9rwat_PfkrwO60y9Alemx17JIpYPMGuMa64oriKSMineZxj4K&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5Vbad0GqNj6TMOU2-pEYJ67VSSgQoDQeD0fW8P5iSoMftcZM6EYi3OurWISzEP1uNC3Y362I0mfuSXRj1v5c2QcYwlTdLEYAVxWauI0pWFS_AnJDL8ueWYo_D7I9-HzI-d8FZ9tiwK97wSf_83Xd_4Suwr3HsCSAbYwPl1YK-Pof_de_3SqsdhAvrdj34_jLeYKw6EZPsldRfx_1PHJVq_l_0EO9ptTlabdQIm-W9T330sl3iF7rw_u-0UyL3rcIZXpftKl8ymFVenLh6_eZs695Id1uMQWjCnuVePUDFBA-_wqXlN5aTqqPCAKKvKrlHGnLhFVAJRPhQAjCKg9TVB_YXAfhb5m3oIhzdlT4Ad3FR2FNltN3sx__Ai2Gj42tewoHfeBzz4-BOhqp8E8LO9obBTX_lRZmQdD6VPGI7QwHHBXUc4uBzYmYP3wBt6yBlIen9MfEiJU66IolAOALxuCnh6a0JugceqGd39_LHSZlx7SRyTgVeWt9-1UboMorKGT34c0YWMwdJjjernUiJcfSUhb4GYICD29F4lKjnFyrrNHFwCQFBn1Dn9bLBf-p7YZmbYeDwOyecwVDRRDmWdJ2Ywz-VIEKOzJKo0flXCHd3PigiJRqm6ZOPoio5gLUbV0lqqGal1VsoEtMpP5SCIjoWE8vNZYXaOdwuTCcmlMqlUDJadPv1E1DUid4tbf98tl8KLsPRFu0G-OVgeAm3qp0Rc-CYvzm_3Px8nk4fZreevAg79bvlbfsHriy6LI--ymUo4gydc8ymIXUhLwb124=&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5Vbad0GqNj6TyW091C0EaEHK0TWOhn7AG7N6Vq40JM2qoeBOTR6xnh338KwqIZ4NAEODm3_t6wsdHV0IycaOyz7hlAbG8bEHZ3SYM7BHTJdUaqTc9ep6e4CxyjqMT0R9h-sdgg7EY21xyJ3IRX_YHct2pBckRT0rald6nzSM2tCEELTsLMhw57zYdTPM1VVv8BtV4TvEsPLCxLoripeTZ-da7ao0-5T5FMazVhlTwxze_PWf4XwF8pxGe-Q1dWmmkz8NHBJSONe33Pqr06uOS5HPRTzx80IDS_IQLZwubrTdo3BbW6WOh5a5WUuDQsc8CkxY2KMaHNw7u1t0eKt-eadZb8b0J4H5tKKwMnLk_f8riFVm_J3CEk72ycW3G0uY5F6Dv8pgJQxQlQYeVRG2VwEe0iV6JtFJaMTutMn6cH4l0a-mmQnwg4BSPU3TZFXLUGkcj-f4szwnNuP0bKamTNnRu6MsvMccwyoQijf8gb8TGzhTvS5igCHavWXZA3i353S9v36jgDjflAdz9PEducgVBtUnAzQivw0DxTddgPVi1B55u7lDe4-xGnflYTTgWhqUJTQzPozkJU32vYD3VrO_mXroIis6qDUa-zRsC0SSuO1fFdUkZHxap6LA6gfjbT2r7W7bosL4dGZe5cEjYhuvJMZxE-MQiID_sxkSYeyDw6qE9g7WEqB-x4eVzAyATuhX_96GFbUd75n-bFOPaAlA0RRbNkK30QTO6zU6DmF1POuFgPtJIAT0uVnDUZbkRKlffZexsRUwUzes-Y8BrKjPfKjRXXXswwizvlKAKEVRDhhvLAYocqJrhHd8Dg3jqLOm6uLy3nSq0dQC6cqeboQTQz2vDCUYbsSBf6w2OnePaMlHaOITgfKM0QlT-y6QP-do_ESHKPOn9y9OFb8YdsaehP6CrZEFFelx-7NWpNMcBjEL92hz30xTjOXwnuQQ3Jh2cZupOQk9339xGR4IroQiXIXGiDSR0uij6ZyU0BnJdhWYjyNIURzLPRPlZlDGn6M7vPTaMbVQlYQSQkRYkVYygAZutS_-YkWDhmpszvgcZUXzr1C3nOQaeteNzecE4vatEf_iqOwX2O8cwyNo-aI=&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=rs6.net&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9yMjAucnM2Lm5ldC90bi5qc3A_&i=NWNjNzMxMDE4N2RmZWQxNGM2ZDQzNDFh&t=Q29QbjlXZ2FJbmJUaDZ1RVVzMDhPZ0lXQm43U2pFbWR1enY1b084Znptdz0=&h=380c3854e947400bb8cf95569bb6acb1
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5VboJSlcJosVme8AGFWub7-NLY1MMC7qy2k7cFN6-Rhfr1nwbO0rbhutbhsIOtdlXNjBbW8BZ2k6o9l4pR2q1jTENBwQNEOcgF9bybfOCDPU8EP2X7SHTYzauYKcHW2R8g==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5SNFTM2Z0vEsZfAmZ-moZXQbzyvY6RZGAe-WyeehNx-Yda26nZCh7AIWxqJz4b2vzrrivpNSXCo6b4FDZmLl7oaef1higjxAiz2uCtwESdnH5vz3Ms2QeAoRkoFP5WxCQA==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5XJzu8Xp43TecqT77pk9oZ2BBy_qKRtZiDvQU0mXqArsoBlrFgnmChnkGGRoqbzWWWlic2eEdf5Dsq8rHUKw-OHSVOWv0selDQ==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5bzP-fBLP7aeAjs2peHKyCCZc5EheGtzo9S8XSF-yotDFppIoL4rreGrm0OJgYssZFhlqVvMX40ZFfD5IkCpLETIRe1TZ039THZ-qJhyR9MrHLXCFwOfPpz2_bYno-y8-w==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5Rt5LR61G2g4MIYViTTZJRhc4eyPoBe4MInX91FpnMnWxkdWimHI6DKzoRfGEMF9zD6UgVZVrap4pEjdxYlS2SsPhTbBbZgUlHbZPXApBb3DBX_ONRc2BZl_Ul9uvrXzqA==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001GNLIUq5r3i56GOPgr9A07CFq1zLrVu-4OlMXHTI5IV5ZmfYqk37F5cGsu2egYIXJPs7kYmMHT_zQTh7vBWSlNvEs3rmM_gSeNOSpm9R2tqq1cAjiQdB9Uux8tKVksYWMACYN1itJIbzqpzS4077Eek8qXKcdRPzAwxOexsrfuKIhnKHCwUm_G9UT92aCyA-K3xfa-Ppv3gOhSU7mOadoQNzg-LbJlDvvPA68iqplLLYbZcorsHg5rQ==&c=ygzI_n1GNs-KRhF9MlUec13tlYqb_VGiDYPcouNwlKHPcE_pkN74AQ==&ch=z-ZvJdRqR7Y58VFAvGwvF-4M_3WTaM2uZzhZJU2tE7npCKEYSJQdHg==


 

 

 
 
 

 

June 1, 2021 
 
Dear Valued DuBois Customer, 
 
Please be advised that effective on or before July 1st, 2021, DuBois Chemicals will increase selling prices 
to our customers. Your DuBois representative will contact you to share your account specific pricing and 
help you plan for the July increase. Please be sure to update your pricing systems as agreed with your 
DuBois sales representative. Orders that are submitted to DuBois with incorrect pricing will be held until 
the order is updated with the correct price(s). 
 
While we continuously strive to avoid price increases through internal productivity and process 
improvement, innovation and production efficiencies, we are in a position where we need to ask for 
your partnership. Costs for most raw materials have increased sharply including increases in Oil of over 
200%, Phosphates of over 43% and surfactants more than 9% in the last year. In addition, the tight labor 
market is driving up our operating costs beyond what we can recover internally. According to the Bureau 
of Labor Statistics, compensation costs for private industry workers increased 2.6% percent from 
January 2020 to January 2021 and Freight costs have increased more than 16% percent for the last 12 
months ending in March 2021. DuBois has a formal ongoing cost-lowering effort and the results to date 
have allowed us to mitigate some of our increases and only ask you for a portion of our overall cost 
increase. We are committed to continuing to offer the best value for the best products and services on 
the market. 
 
Our supply team is in constant communication with our material suppliers to minimize the impact of 
these cost increases on our customers. We are also progressively working with our supply partners to 
continue a consistent and secure supply of quality materials to ensure uninterrupted and reliable service 
that our customers require. 
  
Your understanding and continued support are appreciated. We will continue in our commitment to 
provide you with the highest quality products, service and technical support that delivers peace of mind 
in your operation.  
 
We thank you for your loyal business and wish you and your business a safe and prosperous 2021.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Rob J. Justus  
Vice President - Marketing and International Business  
DuBois Chemicals 



 

 

Dawn Gabay Operations Center 
2700 S. Industrial Highway 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 

734-973-6500 
734-973-6338 
TheRide.org 

Phone 
Fax 
Online 

A N N  A R B O R  A R E A  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  A U T H O R I T Y  

 
 
 
 
To:  Alma Wheeler, Ned Stabler, Ben Stupka     Feb. 11, 2021 

 
CC: WATS Policy Committee, AAATA Board 

         
  
 
Ms. Wheeler, Mr. Stabler and Mr. Stupka,  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on three elements of the RTA’s regional 
transit plan update: 1) the commuter rail project, and other services in 2) rural and 3) urban 
areas of Washtenaw County. I hope to share some detailed perspective by submitting written 
comments.  
 
I would suggest that the RTA describe rail as a long-term goal, but not include it in the updated 
2022 plan. We can replace it with locally-driven ideas that produce more widespread benefits 
throughout the County and services build ridership so rail will be more viable in the future.  
 
The commuter rail project (Ann Arbor-Detroit) appears to concentrate most of the RTA’s 
investment into one mega-project that produces few riders at this time; and I fear there will not 
be enough money left for other services or projects. The RTA’s credibility could be damaged by 
this result. The following are some key observations: 
 

1. Costs are High and Benefits are Low  
a. High Costs: Capital costs have grown from $130 million to $222-$364 million – 

an astonishing increase which may grow further. I understand that costs for a 
new station in Ann Arbor are not yet included. Operations costs are pegged at 
$12-$20 million/year. Even with these heavy costs, the amount of service 
planned is actually quite low; only eight roundtrips a day. In comparison, in early 
2020 the D2A2 highway-coach service provided 16 roundtrips at a fraction of the 
cost.  

b. Low Ridership: The RTA estimates ridership at 1,150-1,800 trips per day. This 
is extremely low. By comparison before the pandemic the AAATA carried over 
4,500 trips per day on one bus route (#4) between Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti.  

c. Cost/Benefit: The cost-per-new-rider appears to be a very high $6,800- $17,000 
per trip (operating). For comparison, TheRide’s cost per rider was $4.65 in 2019, 
and the D2A2 service was expecting 500-800 daily trips for less than $2.1 million 
per year (all operating).  

 
After 20 years, the economic case for commuter rail appears to be getting worse. We 
are not obligated to follow well-intended ideas from 15 years ago. In light of this new 
information, I would be negligent for not advising the RTA and county leaders to 
consider a new course.   

 
2. Equity – Commuter rail may raise class and racial equity issues: 

a. Commuter rail will consume most of the county’s funding, leaving little to be 
spent elsewhere. Everyone in the County will pay but only a few communities will 
directly benefit. This project may not benefit the eastern or western parts of the 



 

 A N N  A R B O R  A R E A  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  A U T H O R I T Y  

County to any meaningful degree. With such low ridership any spin-off benefits 
near stations are unlikely. The chief beneficiary may be the University of 
Michigan which does not pay property taxes.  

b. By its nature, commuter rail is targeted at a professional audience which tends to 
be more affluent and whiter than other transit riders. Focusing so much money 
on such a small group may attract negative criticism.  

c. Rail is too slow to connect the Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti areas.  
 

Most of these concerns can be avoided by relying on smaller services that can be 
distributed more equitably and with greater local input. TheRide has won two 
referendums by wide margins with no rail projects, so rail may not be necessary 
politically. 

 
3. Will Anyone Help us Pay for Rail? – I would ask that the RTA clarify who will pay for 

commuter rail before the 2022 plan is finalized. The proposed tri-county transit plan of 
2019 would have had Washtenaw County taxpayers, not our regional partners, pay for 
almost all of the rail project. Similar assumptions may have existed the RTA’s 2016 and 
2018 plans. I’d ask the RTA to ensure the funding arrangements concerning commuter 
rail are shared with local decision makers. Federal stimulus may not help; we’ve known 
since 2007 that the feds won’t pay for such an under-used project, and there are many 
worthier rail projects in line ahead of us for future infrastructure spending.  

  
4. There are Better Alternatives – The RTA’s resources can better serve the County with 

smaller, less costly and more flexible services that can be implemented quickly and 
spread across the County. By redirecting rail funding, we could triple the funding for 
WAVE and People’s Express, build a proper bus rapid transit line between Ann Arbor 
and Ypsilanti, and start three more D2A2 services – and have a lot of funds left over. 
Back-of-the-envelope plans for such alternatives already exist and could be refined 
locally with the RTA before the 2022 referendum. The RTA’s 1 to 2 mill tax levy will 
compete with other needs and so should provide as much local benefit as possible. Rail 
projects do not have a good track record in Michigan.  
 

Many of us have been long-time supporters of regional transit and want to see it succeed. I 
would suggest that the RTA plan describe rail as a long-term goal but not fund it in the 2022 
plan. Instead, we can develop locally-driven ideas that produce more widespread benefits 
throughout the County, and services that build ridership so rail is more viable in the future.  
 
Again, thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on the RTA’s regional transit plan. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Matt Carpenter, CEO TheRide 



 
Fact Sheet on Resources for Understanding Local Zoning in Michigan 

 
 

May 19, 2021: This fact sheet highlights two separate sources of information on local government planning and zoning: the 
Michigan Zoning Database and the Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS). The Michigan Zoning Database is a joint project 
of UM’s Graham Sustainability Institute and the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy. The MPPS is an 
ongoing program administered by the University of Michigan’s Center for Local, State, and Urban Policy (CLOSUP).  
 
The Michigan Zoning Database shows which Michigan local jurisdictions fall under county, joint, or 
individual city/township/village zoning authorities, and which are unzoned. (Note: the database has been recently 
updated to cover 1,615 jurisdictions statewide; however, some jurisdictions are not included due to lack of readily available data.) 
 

Michigan Local Zoning Authority, by jurisdiction type (updated as of May 2021) 
  

Total 
County  
Zoning 

City  
Zoning 

Township  
Zoning 

Village  
Zoning Unzoned No Data 

Townships 1240 209 0 870 0 20 130 
Cities 280 0 277 0 0 2 0 
Villages 253 3 0 3 202 1 28 
Total 1773 212 277 873 202 23 158 

 
More detailed information, including maps, specific approaches to zoning among Washtenaw County jurisdictions, 
and links to local ordinances related to renewable energy is available here:  

https://myumi.ch/ov5xX 
 

The Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS) asked a wide variety of questions on its Fall 2017 survey related to 
land use planning and zoning, including questions on master plans, capital improvements plans (CIPs), perceived 
benefits to land use planning, and more. 
 
The table below shows local leaders’ satisfaction with their jurisdictions’ approach to planning and zoning 
among all jurisdictions in Michigan statewide, among those in Washtenaw County’s region, and among all 
jurisdictions combined just in Washtenaw County. (Note: all MPPS survey responses are confidential and are never released in ways 
that can identify individual respondents or their jurisdictions; tables below do not include “neither” or “don’t know” responses.) 
 

Local officials’ satisfaction with their jurisdiction’s current approach to planning and zoning  
  

Statewide Southeast Region 
Washtenaw County 

Jurisdictions 
Very satisfied 38% 39% 59% 
Somewhat satisfied 42% 46% 29% 
Somewhat or very dissatisfied 8% 7% 4% 

 
The MPPS also asked local officials from jurisdictions with control over their own zoning to what degree they 
generally consult their master plan when making rezoning decisions. 
 

Local officials’ assessments of how their jurisdiction uses the master plan in rezoning decisions 
(among jurisdictions that responded to the survey and indicated they zone themselves or are County-zoned)  

  
Statewide Southeast Region 

Washtenaw County 
Jurisdictions 

Strictly adhere to Master Plan when 
rezoning 38% 43% 71% 

Follow spirit but not letter of Master 
Plan when rezoning 50% 50% 24% 

Rarely consider the Master Plan 
when rezoning 4% 2% 0% 

 
Much more information about views on planning and zoning from 2017 is available in the main MPPS report: 

https://myumi.ch/4pA8j 
 

Additional information on other local government topics is available at http://closup.umich.edu or by contacting 
CLOSUP by email (closup@umich.edu) or by phone (734-647-4091). Follow CLOSUP on twitter: @closup

http://closup.umich.edu/
mailto:closup@umich.edu


Washtenaw County Road Commission 
 

Operations Report:  04/26/2021 thru 05/09/2021 
Board Meeting Date:  May 18, 2021 

 
MAINTENANCE 

Scraping of gravel roads and patching of paved roads were performed throughout the 
county. In addition, the following maintenance activities were performed in individual 
townships:   
 
ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
 HMA Resurfacing – Geddes Road 
 Limestone Patch – Dhu Varren Road, Ford Road: 17 tons 

 
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
 Limestone Patch – Arkona Road, Gooding Road, Hitchingham Road, Judd Road, 

Macey Road, Pitman Road, Torrey Road, Tuttle Hill Road: 285 tons 
 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
 Boom Mow – Clinton Road 
 Limestone Patch – Burmeister Road, Klager Road: 40 tons 
 Primary Road Dust Control 
 Roadside Debris – Hogan Road, Neblo Road 

 
DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
 Fallen Trees – Hankerd Road, Island Lake Road 
 Gravel Patch – Dexter-Pinckney Road, McGregor Road: 26 tons 
 Primary Road Dust Control 

 
LIMA TOWNSHIP 
 Adopt-A-Road Pickup – Jackson Road 
 Boom Mow – Dexter-Chelsea Road, Scio Church Road 
 Fallen Trees – Jerusalem Road 
 Limestone Patch – Dancer Road, Steinbach Road: 14 tons 
 Primary Road Dust Control 

 
LODI TOWNSHIP 
 Cut Bleeders – Diuble Road, Gensley Road, Tessmer Road, Waters Road 
 Crack Sealing – Fox Ridge Court 
 Limestone Patch – Alber Road, Dell Road, Saline Waterworks Road, Waters Road, 

Weber Road, Zeeb Road: 68 tons 
 Limestone Patch Shoulders – Ann Arbor-Saline Road, Pleasant Lake Road, 

Tangerine Drive, Wagner Road: 40 tons 
 Local Road Dust Control 



Washtenaw County Road Commission 
 

Operations Report:  05/10/2021 thru 05/23/2021 
Board Meeting Date:  June 1, 2021 

 
MAINTENANCE 

Scraping of gravel roads and patching of paved roads were performed throughout the 
county. In addition, the following maintenance activities were performed in individual 
townships:   
 
ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
 Local Road Dust Control 

 
AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
 Chipsealing – Whittaker Road, Willis Road, Willow Road 
 Limestone Patch – Hitchingham Road, Judd Road, McCrone Road: 48 tons 

 
BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
 Chipsealing – Austin Road 

 
DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
 Boom Mow – Island Lake Road 
 Local Road Dust Control 
 Primary Road Dust Control 
 Shoulder Maintenance – Dexter-Pinckney Road 

 
FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
 Gravel Patch – Bethel Church Road, Waters Road: 22 tons 
 Limestone Patch – Hieber Road, Lima Center Road, Waters Road: 15 tons 
 Local Road Dust Control 

 
LIMA TOWNSHIP 
 Boom Mow – Scio Church Road 
 Fallen Trees – Jackson Road 

 
LODI TOWNSHIP 
 Local Road Dust Control  
 Parker Road Limestone Resurfacing Project – 5,821 tons 

 
LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
 Fallen Trees – Cassidy Road 
 Local Road Dust Control 
 Primary Road Dust Control 
 Shoulder Maintenance – North Territorial Road 



 

 

VIRTUAL Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, April 15, 2021  

8:00 – 9:00 A.M. 
 

I. Call to Order | Introductions / Roll Call                
The meeting was called to order by Chair Fuller at 8:00 a.m  
Present: 
Barb Fuller     Chair of the Broadband Task Force 
Ben Fineman     Vice Chair of the Broadband Task Force 
Commissioner Jason Maciejewski District 1 
Kyle Mazurek     Comcast 
Melanie Bell    Library Representative 
Diane O’Connell     Ann Arbor Township  
Karen Nolte    Dexter Township  
Valisa Bristle    Freedom Township  
Gary Munce    Lyndon Township  
Lisa Moutinho    Manchester Township  
LJ Walter     Northfield Township  
Gary Pirkola     Saline Township  
Alec Jerome     Scio Township  
Amanda Nimke-Ballard   Sylvan Township  
John Kingsley     Webster Township  
Gregory Dill     Washtenaw County Administrator  
 
Members of the Public: 
Chris Scharrer    DCS Technologies 
Jared Mauch    Washtenaw Fiber Properties, LLC 
Patrick Zieske  
Ron Suarez 
Karen Woollams  
Lamar Weir     Congresswoman Dingell’s Office  
 

II. Approval of the Agenda          
Motion to approve agenda as presented:  Gary Munce.  Supported by John Kingsley  
Unanimous approval 
 

III. Approval of March 18, 2021  Meeting Minutes      
Motion to approve March 18, 2021 Meeting Minutes as presented:  Ben Fineman.  
Supported by Gary Munce.  Unanimous approval  

 
 
 
 

Washtenaw County Broadband Task Force  
Established by the Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners 

Working to Achieve Countywide Broadband Equity by 2022 



 

 

 
IV. Updates     

A. RDOF          
 No significant updates since March 18, 2021 BBTF Meeting.   
 Mercury Wireless is rebranding as Mercury Broadband.   
 Remember, the RDOF build out process allows for up to 6 full years 

(2027).  Please help your residents to manage expectations.   
B. RFI for Broadband Gap Filling     

 It was emphasized that this was a request for information and not a request 
for proposals. The RFI responses will serve as a starting point for 
conversations about addressing the approximately 3600 Washtenaw 
County households that will remain unserved after RDOF and CMIC 
funded expansions and completed. 

 BBTF Leadership Team working with CTC Technology & Energy 
consultants to review RFI responses and plan next steps. 

 Received responses from Midwest Energy & Communications (MEC) 
and Comcast as well as a program management and engineering services 
from DCS Technology Design, LLC. 

 MEC did not describe a cost sharing approach to funding 
 Comcast’s response suggested cost sharing (80/20 with Comcast 

contributing 20%) 
 More information to be shared upon complete review and analysis of 

responses  
C. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 – Twp allocations    

 Broadband expansion is one of the approved uses for these funds.  
Townships are encouraged to set aside funds to fill in the gaps that will not 
be covered by the RDOF or CMIC awards.   

To find the allocation amount for your township, as well as a narrative about the ARP 
https://www.semcog.org/blog/what-the-american-rescue-plan-act-means-for-local-
governments 
 scroll down to Non-entitlement Communities 
 within that section scroll to the 3rd paragraph and click on the This spreadsheet link 
 scroll down to find your Township’s line (the governmental units are listed 

alphabetically) 

The Michigan Townships Association is likely another helpful resource 
https://www.michigantownships.org/ 

 Conversation then moved to the efficacy of this group and the strength it 
possesses by virtue of its collective membership 

 Should a township decide to build broadband infrastructure independent of 
the BBTF, please let Barb know 

D. Back-To-School Hotspots  
       Sylvan utilizing Verizon – almost done 
       Sharon nearing completion of erecting telescoping antenna 
       Please let Barb know if you would like a ‘Hotspot’ sign  

 
V. Action Items  - None 

 
VI. New Business  - None 

 
VII. Old Business - None  



 

 

 
VIII. Township Updates            

 John Kingsley:  Webster Township victim of ransomware on 3/19 
o IT Right (their vendor) helped them navigate  
o $10k ransom was demanded 
o Webster did not pay  
o Accelerated their new website implementation  
o All township employees now have new email addresses (check 

website) 
o No sensitive information accessed 
o No information lost  

 Gary Prikola:  Saline Township BBTF Information Sharing  
o Finding ways to share work of BBTF with township residents 
o Social media hasn’t been overly effective, nor has email  
o Found allies in Clerk/Treasurer, will be placing ½ page w/information 

in summer tax bills.  Valisa Bristle, Freedom Twp Clerk, cautioned 
that some tax bills are sent to banks and mortgage companies.  Those 
property owners may therefore never receive the information that Gary 
described. 

o Information will direct people to township website and BBTF website  
o Others suggested direct mail, using voter files, partnering with 

libraries to reach their library card holders  
o John Kingsley, Webster Twp Supervisor, noted that they use broadcast 

genius to reach their residents via email 
 County Commissioner Jason Maciejewski shared his thoughts on the 

work of this group  
 Broadband access is a county-wide problem 
 He is committed to solving it and having Washtenaw County become the first 

county in the state with complete broadband access for every resident 
 Jason urged solidarity amongst the BBTF members  
 He invited everyone to tune into the 6:30 PM April 22, 2021 Working Session 

of the County Board of Commissioners where a BBTF report will be given. 
(link provided in meeting materials)   

 Jason is in favor of a dedicated full time staff person at the County to manage 
implementation of the BBTF overall plan, specifically coordinate the gap-
filling project and provide ongoing administrative support. 
 

IX. Public Comment           
 Ron Suarez talked about Michigan Chapter of the Internet Society 

o https://www.internetsociety.org/  
o Contact him if interested:  https://michiganinter.net/contact/   

 Jared Mauch shared information about Washtenaw Fiber Properties, LLC 
broadband efforts in Scio Township.  He pointed out that existing coverage 
maps will likely not indicate this fiber and cautioned against using grant 
dollars to build redundant service  

 Lamar Weir from Congresswoman Debbie Dingell’s office, asked if RFI 
information would be posted on the BBTF webpage.  He was advised that it 
would be following review by the BBTF Leadership Team. 
 



 

 

 
X. Announcements                

 Barb corrected the BBTF Update by noting that the MTA Conference is in 
April not May. 

                                                                   
XI. Adjournment          

Motion to adjourn Amanda Nimke Ballard.  Supported by John Kingsley. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:07 am  

 
NEXT MEETING:  May 20, 2021 @ 8:00-9:00AM – Zoom format 
 
 

### 


	06032021 bridgewater twp board of trustees agenda
	050621_minutes_draft
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA
	V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VI. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Approval of Claims Listing
	B. WCRC Draft Agreements

	VII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
	A. Public Safety Report
	B. Supervisor’s Report
	C. Assessor’s Report
	D. Clerk’s Report
	E. Treasurer’s Report
	F. Trustees’ Report
	G. Zoning Administrator’s Report
	H. Broadband Task Force Report
	I. Planning Commission
	J. Farmland Preservation Board Report

	VIII. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	IX. ADJOURNMENT

	040121_minutes_approved
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA
	V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VI. WESTERN WASTENAW RECYCLING AUTHORITY RESOLUTION
	VII. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Approval of Claims Listing
	B. Village of Clinton Fire Contract 2021-2023
	 Motion to accept the Village of Clinton Fire Contract 2021-2023– Ms. McQueer; support – Mr. Oliver.
	C. Jon Way 2021 Mowing Bid
	D. 2021 Local Road Projects Discussion

	VIII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
	A. Public Safety Report
	B. Supervisor’s Report
	C. Assessor’s Report
	D. Clerk’s Report
	E. Treasurer’s Report
	F. Trustees’ Report
	G. Zoning Administrator’s Report
	H. Broadband Task Force Report
	I. Planning Commission
	J. Farmland Preservation Board Report

	IX. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	X. ADJOURNMENT

	2021_Bridgewater Township Second Agreement_5-21-2021
	Yahoo Mail - Re_ 2021 Local Matching Program - Bridgewater Township
	May 21_Monthly_P&L_General
	June21_Monthly_Balance_General
	June 21_Monthly_Expense_Sewer-
	June 21_Monthly_P&L_Sewer-
	June 21_Monthly_Balance_Sewer-
	Assessor Contract - 2021-2023
	Yahoo Mail - Re_ Sharon Township requests your help!
	BBTF Resolution 2021 09
	Bridgwater Township Letter Moyad Property NAPP Nomination
	Yahoo Mail - Re_ Moyad Property - Bridgewater Township
	Historical Home Research - 11040 E. Austin Moyad Properties
	PC Meeting min draft 05172021
	Yahoo Mail - Fw_ Dumping at Riverbend Preserve
	APRIL 2021 BRIDGEWATER TWP MONTHLY LETTER
	APRIL 2021 BRIDGEWATER TWP MONTHLY CALL REPORT
	APRIL 2021 BRIDGEWATER TWP MONTHLY REPORT
	Yahoo Mail - RE_ North Sludge storage tank pump
	Yahoo Mail - RE_ North Sludge storage tank pump follow up
	Yahoo Mail - American Rescue Plan funding details released today; further guidance forthcoming
	Yahoo Mail - Township Insights 5.21.2021 _ Weekly legislative and news update from the Michigan Townships Association
	Yahoo Mail - Township Insights 5.28.2021 ARP
	Dubois Chemicals Price Increase
	Letter to RTA WATS from Matt Carpenter
	washtenaw-planning-zoning-2021
	Township Report - 5-18-21
	Township Report - 6-1-21
	04-15-21 (1) DRAFT BBTF Minutes



